Wacon ovmfg

MACON COUNTY BOARDOF COMMISSIONERS
JANUARY 10, 2017
AGENDA

NOTE: Years of service awards will be présented to county employees
beginning at 5 p.m. in the commission boardroom, with a receptlon to
follow. The board meetmg will begin at 6 p.m.

1. Call to order and welcome by Chairman Tate

2. Announceméﬁts |

3. Moment of S;iiénce

4. Pledge 'Of _Alléa_giance:

5 Pubhc Heariﬁg(s) — :None

6. Public Comrﬁent Period

. 7.._-Add:i.1.:i'bf1;s.'fof égenda

: ._ ___.-8.;.Adju.stm:é.nts? to anc‘tj approval of tﬁéfageﬁda

- 9. Reports/ Presentat1ons

“A. Presentation of the annual audlt report Jill Vang with Martm o

Starnes & Associates, CPAs

B Presentation regarding home-use medlcal waste dlsposal Sohd ——

Waste D1rector ChI‘lS Stahl

10 Old Busmess

A. SoNCVet Interlocal Agreement Amendment = Tran81t D1rector "

Kim Angel and the County Attorney
B. Waterline project on Pannell Lane — Chris Stahl

11.New Business
A. Sanders Road Resolution Request -- County Manager and Andy
Russell, NCDOT District Engineer
B. Contract for scrap tire disposal — Chris Stahl

MACON COUNTY COURTHOUSE ANNEX 5 WEST MAIN STREET FRANKLIN, NORTH CAROLINA 28734

PHONE 828-349-2000

FAX: 828-349-2400



C. Agreement for recreational opportunities with the Scaly
Mountain Historical Society, Inc. — Finance Director

D. Ratification of December 21, 2016 poll of the board regarding
Owner Exemption Affidavit for Robert C. Carpenter Building
renovations ,

E. Ratification of December 28, 2016 poll of the board regarding
revised pictometry contract

12.Consent Agenda — Attachment #12
All items below are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion. No
separate discussion will be held except on request of a member of the Board of
Commissioners.

A. Minutes of the December 13, 2016 regular meetmg
B. Budget Amendments #93-99
C. Tax Releases

| 13.Appointments

14.Closed session (if necessary)

15.Recess until Friday, February 3, 2017 at 12 p.m.. in the
commission boardroom on the third floor of the Macon County

Courthouse, 5 West Main Street, Franklin, NC for the purpose of
‘holding a 2017 budget kickoff meeting.



MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: January 10, 2017

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Finance

SUBJECT MATTER: Presentation of the annual audit report

COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

Jill Vang with Martin Starnes & Associates, CPAs, will be here to present
the findings of the firm’s audit for Fiscal Year 2015-16. Copies of the
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the year ended June 30, 2016 as
well as the compliance letters for that same period are available and can be
picked up in the Finance Director’s office prior to the meeting. Otherwise,
copies will be at your seat on the dais the night of the meeting.

Attachments

Agenda Item 9A




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM
MEETING DATE: January 10, 2017

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Solid Waste

SUBJECT MATTER: PowerPoint Presentation- Home-use Medical
Waste Disposal

DEPARTMENT HEAD COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

The Solid Waste Director will deliver a short presentation on the proper
management of home-use SHARPS disposal, discussing the current
programs and regulations and will propose enhancements to the
management of these wastes in Macon County. The focus of these
enhancements is on public awareness with the goal of increased safety to
staff and the general public.

COUNTY MANAGER’S COMMEN TS/RECOMMENDATION:

Attachments Yes X No

Agenda Item 9B




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: January 10, 2017

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Traﬁsit

SUBJECT MATTER: SoNCVet Interlocal Agreement Amendment
COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

Attached please find copies of the following:
¢ Resolution Concerning Approval of the Entry and Execution of the
Second Amendments to the Interlocal Agreement and Contract
Concerning the SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call One Click
Center for Veterans Transportation project.
Second Amendments to Interlocal Agreement and Contract for the
Procurement, Implementation and Operation of SoNCVet:
Southwestern NC One-Call One Cl1ck Center for Veterans
Transportation Project. _
The County Attorney prepared both documents and he and Transit Director
Kim Angel can provide additional details at the meeting.

Attachments 2

Agenda Item 10A




RESOLUTION CONCERNING APPROVAL OF THE ENTRY AND EXECUTION OF
- THE SECOND AMENDMENTS TO THE INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT AND
CONTRACT CONCERNING THE SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call One Click
Center for Veterans Transportation project.

THAT WHEREAS, Macon County, NC, Clay County, NC, Cherokee County, NC, The State
of Franklin Health Council, Inc., Jackson County, NC, Graham County, NC, and Mountain Projects,
Inc., through their respective transportation agencies have indicated to one another that each desires
to enter into the Second Amendments to the Interlocal Agreement and Contract concerning the
SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call One Click Center for Veterans Transportation project; and

WHEREAS, the Second Amendments to the Interlocal Agreement and Contract concerning
the SONCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call One Click Center for Veterans Transportation project has
been prepared for execution by Macon County, NC, Clay County, NC, Cherokee County, The State
of Franklin Health Council, Inc., Jackson County, NC, Graham County, NC, and Mountain Projects,
Inc., and a copy of the same is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference as if more fully
set forth herein; and

WHEREAS, the Macon County Commissioners desire to by this Resolution authorize the
entry and execution of these Second Amendments to the Interlocal Agreement and Agreement
concerning the SONCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call Ope Click Center for Veterans Transportation
project, a copy of which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference as if more fully set
forth herein. :

'~ NOW THEREFORE, upon motion of Commissioner

seconded by Commissioner ,and approved, be it hereby resolved
that:
1. The Macon County Board of Commissioners do hereby specifically approve and authorize

the entry and the execution of the Second Amendments to the Interlocal Agreement and
Contract concerning the SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call One Click Center for
Veterans Transportation project for Macon County, NC, Clay County, NC, Cherokee County,
The State of Franklin Health Council, Inc., Jackson County, NC, Graham County, NC, and
Mountain Projects, Inc., a copy of which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by
reference as if more fully set forth herein; and

2. That the Macon County Board of Commissioners specifically authorize the Chairman of the
~ Macon County Board of Commissioners and the Clerk to the Board to execute the Second
Amendments to the Interlocal Agreement and Contract concerning the SoNCVet:
Southwestern NC One-Call One Click Center for Veterans Transportation project for Macon
County, NC, Clay County, NC, Cherokee County, The State of Franklin Health Council, Inc.,
Jackson County, NC, Graham County, NC, and Mountain Projects, Inc., a copy of which is
attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference as if more fully set forth herein and to



fill in any blanks left open on the same;

3. That this Resolution and the Attachment hereto shall be included in and spread upon the
minutes of the Meeting at which this Resolution is approved.

Read and approved by vote of those members in attendance, and adopted, in this January 10,
2017, Regular Meeting of the Macon County Board of Commissioners.

Chairman, Macon County Board of Commissioners

ATTEST:

Clerk to Macon County Board of Commissioners

{ County Seal )



SECOND AMENDMENTS TO INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT AND CONTRACT

FOR THE PROCUREMENT, IMPLEMENTATION AND OPERATION OF

SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call One-Click Center for Veterans Transportation Project
BETWEEN

MACON COUNTY, NC

a'nd

Clay County, NC, Cherokee County, NC, The State of Frankiin Health Council, Inc., a North

Carolina Non-Profit Corporation, Jackson County, NC, Graham County, NC, and Mountam
Projects, Inc., a North Carolina Non-Profit Corporation.

These AMENDMENTS TO INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT and CONTRACT are entered into this
day of , 2017, by and between MACON COUNTY, NC, a North
Carclina body politic (the "Procuring Agent” and “Lead Agency”)

and Clay County, NC, Cherokee County, NC, The State of Franklin Health Council, Inc., a
North Carolina Non-Profit Corporation, and Jackson County, NC, Graham County, NC, and
Mountain Projects, Inc. a North Caralina Non-Profit Corporation, (the “Principals”)

WITNESSETH:

THAT WHEREAS, all parties hereto acknowledge that Macon County, NC, Clay County, NC,
Cherokes County, NC, and The State of Franklin Health Council, Inc., did enter into an
Interlocal Agreement and Contract for the Procurement, Implementatlon and Operation of
SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call One-Click Center for Veterans Transportation Project, on
or about March 13, 2014, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated
herein by reference; and

THAT WHEREAS, all parties hereto acknowledge that Macon County, NG, Clay County, NC,
Cherokee County, NC, The State of Franklin Health Council, Inc., and Jackson County, NC, did
enter into Amendments to Interlocal Agreement and Contract for the Procurement,
Implementation and Operation of SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call One-Click Center for
Veterans Transportation Project on or about July 18, 2014, a copy of which is attached herstc
as Exhibit B and incorporated herein by reference; and

WHEREAS, all parties hereto acknowledge that Macon County, NC, Clay County, NC,
Cherokee County, NC, The State of Franklin Heaith Coundil, Inc., and Jackson County, NC,
now desire to amend said Interlocal Agreement as set forth in Exhlblt A attached hereto and as
amended by the Amendments thereto as set forth in Exhibit B attached hereto so as to include
Graham County, NC, and Mountain Projects, Inc. a North Carclina Non-Profit Corporation, as
principals and as parties under the same in accordance with the terms and conditions as
hereinafter provided; and

WHEREAS, all parties hereto acknowledge that Graham County, NC, and Mountain Projects,
Inc., a North Carolina Non-Profit Corporation, now desire for the parties to such Interlocal

1



Agreement as set forth in Exhibit A attached hereto and the Amendments thereto as set forth in
Exhibit B attached hereto to amend the same so as to include Graham County, NC, and
Mountain Projects, inc., a North Carolina Non-Profit Corporation, as principals and parties under
the same in accordance with the terms and conditions as hereinafter provided; and

WHEREAS, the transportation agencies of each of the parties hereto have been discussing the
need to cooperate better with one another for the purpose of providing better and more efficient
public transportation services te the Veterans and their families within Macon, Clay, Cherokee
Swain, Jackson, Graham and Haywood Counties to medical services and for other purposes;
and

WHEREAS, the transportation agencies of each of the parties hereto have decided to work
together to implement a sysiem to provide better and more efficient public transportation
services to the Veterans and their families within Macon, Clay, Cherokee, Swain, Jackson,
Graham and Haywood Counties to medical services and for other purposes; and

‘WHEREAS, the transportation agencies of each of the parties hereto have decided upon trying
to cooperatively procure, implement and operate a system to provide better and more efficient
public transportation services to the Veterans and their families within Macon, Clay, Cherckee,
Swain, Jackson, Graham and Haywood Counties to medical services and other purposes; and

WHEREAS, toward that end, the transportation agencies of each of the parties hsreto
acknowledge that Macon County, NC, applied for a Grant in order to aid and assist it in securing
a Grant for the purposes of procurement, implementation and operation of the SoNCVet:
Southwestern NC One-Call One Click Center for Veterans Transportation project in Macon
County, North Carolina, Clay County, North Carolina, Cherokee County, North Carolina and
Swain County, North Carolina, and with the option to add Jackson in such project, as proposed
in the Grant Proposal prepared by Kim Angel, Transit Director for Macon County Transit, dated
April 19, 2012, ( hereinafter referred to as the "Grant Proposal” a copy of which is on file with
Macon County Transit and the same is incorporated herein by reference; and -

WHEREAS, Macon County, NC, has in fact been able to secure a Grant to aid and assist in the
procurement, implementation and operation of the SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Cail One
Click Center for Veterans Transportation in Macon County, North Carolina, Clay County, North

- Carolina, Cherokee County, North Carolina and Swain County, North Carolina, and with the
option to add Jackson County in such project, in accordance with the Public Transportation
Section 5309 Capital Grant Agreement between the State of North Carolina and Macon County,
DOT Number. DOT-19, and Project Number: 13-04-0052( hereinafter referred to as the “Grant
Agreement” ) a copy of which is on file with Macon County Transit and the same is incorporated
herein by reference; and '

WHEREAS, the SoNCVet Southwestern NC One-Call One Click Center for Veterans
Transportation project in Macon County, North Carolina, Clay County, North Carolina, Cherokee
County, North Carolina, Swain County, North Carolina, and Jackson County, North Carolina
had an anticipated total project cost.of $5636,705.29 rather than the anticipated total project cost
set forth in Interlocal Agreement referenced hereinabove in the sum of $479,134.00; and

WHEREAS, under said Grant Agreement, Macon County, North Carolina, has secured through
the North Carolina Department of Transportation, Federal Funds in the amount of 80% of the
actual net cost of the SoNCVef: Southwestern NC One-Call One Click Center for Veterans
Transportation project in Macon County, North Carolina, Clay County, North Carglina, Cherokee

2



County, North Carolina and Swain County, North Carolina, ), and with the option fo add Jackson
County in such project, notin excess of $459,873.00: and

WHEREAS, Graham County, NC, and Mountain Projects, Inc., have made thelr own
arrangements for funding their respective procurement, implementation and operation needs in
connection with the SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call One Click Center for Veterans
Transportion in Macon County, North Carolina, Clay County, North Carolina, Cherokee County,
North Carolina, Swain County, North Carolina, Jackson County, North Carolina, Graham
County, North Carolina, and Haywood County, North Carolina; and

WHEREAS, the procurement, implementation and operation of the SONCVet: Southwestern NC
One-Call One Click Center for Veterans Transportation in Macon County, North Carolina, Clay
County, North Carolina, Cherokee County, North Carolina, Swain County, North Carolina,
Graham County, North Carolina, and Haywood County, North Carolina, will require the full
cooperation and assistance of each party hereto and all parties hereto desire to fully cooperate
and assist in the effective and efficient procurement, implementation and operation of the
SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call One Click Center for Veterans Transportation in Macon
County, North Carolina, Clay County, North Carolina, Cherokee County, North Carolina, Swain
County, North Carolina, Jackson County, North Carolina, Graham County, North Carolina and
Haywood County, NC, as provided for herein; and

WHEREAS, in order to comply with said Grant Agreement and in order to begin the
procurement process for said SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call One Click Center for
Veterans Transportation, Macon County has duly advertised for Requests for Proposals for the
SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call One Click Center for Veterans Transportation project in
Macon County, North Carolina, Clay County, North Carolina, Cherokee County, North Carolina
and Swain County, North Carolina, and with the option to add Jackson County, Graham County,
and Mountain Projects, Inc., in such project, and has entered into a contract with the vendor for
the benefit of Macon County, Clay County, Cherokee County, The State of Franklin Health
Coungill, Inc., and Jackson County for procurement; and -

WHEREAS, at the time of duly advertising for Request for Proposals for SoNCVet:
Southwestern NC One-Call One Click Center for Veterans Transportation Project, Macon
County did require the vendors submitting proposals to make all pricing given in response to the
Request for Proposal available to Graham County, North Carolina, and Mountain Projects, Inc.,
as well, in case those entities desired to join the SoNCVet Southwestern NC One-Call One Click
Center for Veterans Transportation Project; and

WHEREAS, Graham County, North Carolina, and Mountain Projects, Inc., desire to take
advantage of the pricing secured from the vendor selected by Macon County, for their
respective procurement, implementation and operation needs to participate in SoNCVet:
Southwestern NC One-Call One Click Center for Veterans Transportation Project, and each will
pay their full cost for their respective procurement, implementation and operation needs for the
same; and :

WHEREAS, all parties hereto do desire to enter these Second Amendments to the Interiocal
Agresment and Contract and Amendments thereto above-referenced, to signify their respective
agreements to follow the Interlocal Agreement and Contract and Amendments thereto as
referenced hereinabove and as amended hereby and to fully cooperate and assist in the
effective and efficient procurement, implementation and operation of the SoNCVet:
Southwestern NC One-Call One Click Center for Veterans Transportation in Macon County,

3



North Carolina, Clay County, North Carolina, Cherckee County, North Carolina, Swain County,
North Carolina, Jackson County, North Carolina, Graham County, North Carolina, and Haywood
County, North Carolina in accordance with the terms and conditions provided for herein.

NOW THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE PREMISES AND THE COVENANTS AND
CONDITIONS CONTAINED HEREINAFTER, THE PARTIES HERETO DO AGREE TO AMEND
THE INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT AND CONTRACT FOR THE PROCUREMENT,
IMPLEMENTATION AND OPERATION OF THE SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call One-
Click Center far Veterans Transportation Project, and the Amendments thereto copies of which
are attached hereto as Exhibits A and B respectively and incorporated herem by reference AS
FOLLOWS:

1. That Graham County, North Carolina, and Mountain Projects, Inc., are hereby made
parties to and Principals in said Interlocal Agreement and Contract and Amendments
thereto in accordance with the terms and conditions contained hereinafter. :

2, Section 1. Designation of Lead Agency., of said Interlocal Agreement and Contract
and Amendments are amended and rewritten to read:

“The parties hereto hereby designate Macon County as the Lead Agency for the
SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call One-Click Center for Veterans Transportation
project in Macon County, North Carolina, Clay County, North Carolina, Cherockee
County, North Carolina, Swain County, North Carolina, Jackson County, North Carolina,
Graham County, North Carolina, and Haywood County, North Carclina. Macon County
Transit and its Director shall lead the procurement, implementation and operation thersof
in cooperation with the Transit Directors of the Transit Agencies cof the other pariies
hereto. All other parties hereto and their Transit Agencies and Transit Directors shall
work cooperatively with Macon County Transit as the Lead Agency and its Director in
connection with the procurement, implementation and operation of the SoNCVet:
Southwestern NC One-Call One-Click Center for Veterans Transportation project in -
Macon County, North Carolina, Clay County, North Carolina, Cherokee County, North
Carolina, Swain County, North Carofina, Jackson County, North Carolina, Graham
County, North Carolina, and Haywood County, NC. However notwithstanding
anything to the contrary contained herein, Graham County, North Carolina, and
Mountain Projects, Inc., shall be responsible for securing and satisfying all of their
respective procurement, implementation and operation needs for their participation in
SoNCVet Southwestern NC One-Call One Click Center for Veterans Transportation
project in Macon County, North Carolina, Clay County, North Carolina, Cherokee County
Naorth Carolina, Swain County, North Carolina, Jackson County, North Carolina, Graham
County, North Carolina and Haywood County, North Carolina. in securing and satisfying
all of their respective procurement, implementation and operation needs, Graham
County, North Carolina, and Mountain Projects, Inc., may use and take advantage of the
pricing secured from the vendor selected by Macon County, for their procurement,
implementation and operation needs to participate in SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-
Call One Click Center for Veterans Transportation Project, and each will pay their full
cost for their respective procurement, implementation and operation needs for the same.

3. Section 2. Purposes of Agreement., of said Interlocal Agreement and Amendments
are amended and rewritten to read as follows:

“The purposes of this Agreement ("Agreement") are threefold as follows:



(a).

(b).

To allow the Procuring Agent to obtain proposals for demand response
scheduling and routing software, tablets, web portal, interactive voice response
telephone system as part of the One Call One Click initiative for the SoNCVet:
Southwestern NC One-Call One-Click Center for Veterans Transportation project
in Macon County, North Carolina, Clay County, North Carolina, Cherokee
County, North Carolina, Swain County, North Carolina, Jackson County, North
Carolina, Graham County, North Carolina, and Haywood County, North Carolina,
in accordance with applicable Federal and State law, and to enable procurement
of the same by the Procuring Agent for itself and the Principals as. provided for
herein. All parties hereto understand and agree that the Procuring Agent has
now obtained such a proposal and centracted with the vendor for has enterad
into a contract with the vendor for the benefit of Macon County, Clay County, .
Cherokee County, The State of Franklin Health Council, Inc., and Jackson
County for procurement. All parties hereto are satisfied with the same. However
notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, Graham County,
North Carolina, and Mountain Projects, Inc., shall be responsible for securing and
satisfying all of their respective procurement, implementation and operation
needs for their participation in SoNCVet Southwestern NC One-Call One Click
Center for Veterans Transportation project in Macon County, North Carolina,
Clay County, North Carolina, Cherokee County North Caralina, Swain County,
North Carolina, Jackson County, North Carolina, Graharn County, North Carolina -
and Haywood County, North Carolina. In securing and satisfying all of their
respective procurement, implementation and operation needs, Graham County,
North Carolina, and Mountain Projects, Inc., may use and take advantage of the
pricing secured from the vendor selected by Macon County, for their
procurement, implementation and operation needs to participate in SoNCVet:
Southwestern NC One-Call One Click Center for Veterans Transportation
Project, and each will pay all of their full cost for their respective procurement,
implementation and operation needs for the same.

For the Procuring Agent and the Principals to agree to cooperatii/ely implement

- within Macon County, North Carolina, Clay County, North Carolina, Cherokee

County, North Carclina, Swain County, North Carolina, and Jackson County,
North Carolina, the SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call Cne-Click Center for
Veterans Transportation project in Macon County, North Carolina, Clay County,
North Carolina, Cherokee County, North Carolina, Swain County, North
Carolina, Jackson County, North Carolina, Graham County, North Carclina, and
Haywood County, North Carolina, in accordance with appiicable Federal and
State law, as provided for herein; and

For the Procuring Agent and the Principals to agree to cooperatively operate
within Macon County, North Carolina, Clay County, North Carolina, Cherokes
County, North Carolina, Swain County, North Carolina, Jackson County, North
Carolina, Graham County, North Carolina, and Haywood County, North Carolina,
the SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call One-Click Center for Veterans
Transportation project in Macon County, North Carolina, Clay County, North
Carolina, Cherokee County, North Carolina, Swain County, North Carolina,
Jackson County, North Carolina, Graham County, North Carolina, and Haywood
County, North Carolina, in accordance with applicable. Federal and State law, as
provided for herein.



Section 9. Implementation., of said Interlocal Agreement and Amendments are
amended and rewritten to read as follows:

“Macon County as the Lead Agency for the SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call One-
Giick Center for Veterans Transportation project in Macon County, North Carolina, Clay
County, North Carolina, Cherokee County, North Carolina, Swain County, North
Carolina, Jackson County, North Carolina, Graham County, North Carolina, and
Haywood County, North Carolina, and through Macon Transit Agency and its Director
shall lead the implementation thereof in cooperation with the Transit Directors of the
Transit Agencies of the other parties hereto. All other parties hereto and their Transit
Agencies and Transit Directors agree to and shall work cooperatively with Macon County
Transit as the Lead Agency and its Director as well as the vendor selected in connection
with the implementation of the SoNCVet: Southwestern NC-One-Call One Click Center
for Veterans Transportation in Macon County, North Carolina, Clay County, North
Carolina, Cherokee County, North Carolina, Swain County, North Carolina, Jackson
County, North Carolina, Graham County, North Carolina, and Haywood County, North
Carolina, as proposed in the Grant Proposal prepared by Kim Angel, Transit Director for
Macon County Transit, dated April 19, 2012, { hereinafter referred to as the “Grant
Propasal® ) a copy of which is on file with Macon County Transit and is incorporated
herein by reference, and in accordance with the terms of the Public Transportation
Section 5309 Capital Grant Agreement between the State of North Carolina and Macon
County, DOT Number: DOT-19, and Project Number: 13-04-0052( hereinafter referred to
as the “Grant Agreement” ) a copy of which is on file with Macon County Transit and is
incorporated herein by reference.”

Section 10. Operation., of said Interlocal Agreement and Amendments are amended
and rewritten to read as follows:

“Macon County as the Lead Agency for the SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call Cne-
Click Center for Veterans Transportation project in Macon County, North Carolina, Clay
County, North Carolina, Cherokee County, North Carolina, Swain County, North
Carolina, Jackson County, North Carolina, Graham County, North Carclina, and
Haywood Gounty, North Carolina, and through Macon Transit Agency and its Director
shall lead the operation thereof in cooperation with the Transit Directors of the Transit
Agencies of the other parties hereto. All other parties hereto and their Transit Agencies
and Transit Directors agree to and shall work cooperatively with Macon County Transit
as the Lead Agency and its Director in connection with the operation of the SoNCVet:
Southwestern NC One-Call One Click Center for Veterans Transportation in Macon
County, North Carolina, Clay County, North Caralina, Cherokee County, North Carolina,
Swain County, North Carolina, Jackson County, North Carolina, Graham County, North
Carolina, and Haywood County, North Carolina, as proposed in the Grant Proposal
prepared by Kim Angel, Transit Director for Macon Gounty Transit, dated April 19, 2012,
( hereinafter referred to as the “Grant Proposal” } a copy of which is on file with Macon
County Transit and is incorporated herein by reference, and in accordance with the
terms of the Public Transportation Section 5309 Capital Grant Agresment between the
State of North Carolina and Macon County, DOT Number: DOT-19, and Project Number:
13-04-0052( hereinafter referred to as the “Grant Agreement” ) a copy of which is on file
with Macon County Transit and is incorporated herein by reference.”

Section 11. Miscellaneous., of said Interlocal Agreement and Amendments are
amended and rewritten to read as follows:



“(a) Duration, This Agreement shall be 80-months from the effective date as set forth in
the Interlocal Agreement as set forth in Exhibit A attached hereto, unless terminated
earlier by mutual agreement. The Agreement may be extended for such additional time
as the parties all deem appropriate. The governing body of each party hereto has
determined that this duration is reasonable by their approval and execution hereof. On
such termination, obligations of either side that are still executory are hereby dnscharged
but any rights based on prior breach or performance sur\nve

{(b) Amendment and Termmaﬂon. This Agreement may be amended by mutual
agreement of the parties. This Agreement is terminated at the end of its duration as
provided for herein or as hereinafter modified or may be terminated in accordance with

~ the Agreement of all of the parties hereto.

(c) Benefit of Agreement. This Agreement is for the benefit of only the barﬁes hereto
and not any other person, firm, or corporation.

(e) Nature of Agreement and Transaction. Macon County has the responsibility under
this Agreement to conduct a procurement as described in this Agreement and to enter

into the procurement contract for the benefit of the Procuring Agent and the Principals,
also as described in this Agreement. In performing under this Agreement, the Procuring
Agent is acting as the agent on behalf of the Principals, and on its own behalf and the .
Procuring Agent may also purchase Goods and Services for itself from the same
procurement contract. The Procuring Agent does not warrant, or give any opinion, that
this procedure, by which the procuring Agent solicits proposals and enters into
procurement contract on behalf of the Principals, will be successful or effective. The
Principals shall not hold the Procuring Agent liable for any deficiencies in, or failure of,
this procedure, The Principais shall indemnify the Procuring Agent for, and hold the
Procuring Agent harmiess from, any claim by any person, firm, or corporation regarding
this procedure or regarding the sale or purchase of the Goods and Services. The
PROCURING AGENT SHALL NOT BE LIABLE TO THE PRINCIPALS ON ANY
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO
MERCHANTIABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE) with respect to
any of the Goods and Services. However notwithstanding anything to the contrary
contained herein, Graham County, North Carolina, and Mountain Projects, Inc., shali
be responsible for securing and satisfying their all of their respective’ procurement,
implementation and operation needs for their participation in SoNCVet Southwestern NC
One-Call One Click Center for Veterans Transportation project in Macon County, North
Carolina, Clay County, North Carolina, Cherokee County North Carolina, Swain County,
North Carolina, Jackson County, North Carclina, Graham County, North Carolina and
Haywood County, North Carolina. In securing and safisfying -all of their respective
procurement, implementation and operation needs, Graham County, North Carolina, and -
Mountain Projects, Inc., may use and take advantage of the pricing secured from the
vendor selected by Macon County, for their procurement, implementation and operation
needs to participate in SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call One Click Center for
Veterans Transportation Project, and each will pay their full cost for their respective
procurement, implementation and operation needs for the same. The parties hereto
agree to procure, implement and operate the SoNCVet:. Southwestern NC One-Call
Cne-Click Center for Veterans Transportation project in Macon County, North Carolina,
Clay County, North Carolina, Cherckee County, North Carolina, Swain County, North



Carolina, Jackson County, North Carolina, Graham County, North Carolina, and
Haywood County, North Carolina, as provided for hereinabove., _

() Method of Financing the Undertaking, including the Apportionment of Costs and

Revenues. The procurement of the Goods and Services for the SoNGVet: Southwestern
NC One-Call One-Click Center for Veterans Transportation will be financed as follows:

Federal Funds in the amount of 80% of the actual net cost of the SoNCVet:
Southwestern NC One-Call One Click Center for Veterans Transportation, not in excess
of $459,873.00 from the Grant Agreement above-referenced:;

Macon County shall pay the sum of $16,905.00 unto Macon County as its share of the
local share for the remaining 20% of the actual net cost of the SoNCVet: Southwestem
NC One-Call One Click Center for Veterans Transportation. In addition, Macon County
shall provide “in-kind" contributions to the project having a value of $5,000.00, and such
“in kind contributions must be approved by the FTA;

Clay County shall pay the sum of $ 16,905.00 unto Macon County, upon its execution of
this Agreement as it share of the local share for the remaining 20% of the actual net cost
of the SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call One Click Center for Veterans
Transportation. The same shall be held by Macon County and used by it solely for this
project. In addition, Clay County shall provide “in-kind” contributions to the project having
a value of $5,000.00, and such “in kind contributions must be approved by the FTA;

Cherokee County shall pay the sum of $ 16,905.00 unte Macon County as it share of the
focal share for the remaining 20% of the actual net cost of the SoNCVet: Southwestern
NC One-Call One Click Center for Veterans Transportation. The same shall be held by
Macon County and used by it solely for this project. In addition, Cherokee County shall
provide “in-kind” contributions to the project having a value of $5,000.00, and such "in
kind contributions must be approved by the FTA;

The State of Franklin Health Council, Inc., a North Carolina Non-Profit Corporation, shali
pay the sum of $15,452.00 unto Macon County as it share of the local share for the
remaining 20% of the actual net cost of the SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Cal! One
Click Center for Veterans Transportation. The same shall be held by Macon County and
used by it solely for this project. In addition, The State of Franklin Health Council, Inc.,
shall provide “in-kind” contributions to the project having a valus of $5,000.00, and such
“in kind contributions must be approved by the FTA,;

Jackson County shall pay the sum of $16,178.00 unto Macon County as it share of the
local share for the remaining 20% of the actual net cost of the SoNCVet: Southwestern
NC One-Call One Click Center for Veterans Transportation. The same shall be held by
Macon County and used by it solely for this project. In addition, Jackson County shall
provide “in-kind” contributions to the project having a value of $5,000.00, and such “in
kind contributions must be approved by the FTA,

Graham County, North Carolina, and Mountain Projects, Inc., shall be responsible for
securing and satisfying all of their respective procurement, implementation and
“operation needs for their participation in SoONCVet Southwestern NC One-Call One Click
Center for Veterans Transportation project in Macon County, North Carolina, Clay
County, North Carelina, Cherokee County North Carolina, Swain County, North Caroling,



- Jackson County, North Carolina, Graham County, North Carolina and Haywood County,
North Carolina.

Each party hereto shall pay for all its emptoyees which are required to implement and
operate the SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call One-Click Center for Veterans
Transporiation project cooperatively with the other parties hereto.

'Each parly hereto shall be entitied to thé fares that it charges for the rides that it
provides through the SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call One-Click Center for
Veterans Transportation project cooperatively with the other parties hereto.

(g} Each party hereto shall at its sole expense during the term of this Agreement
maintain, repair and if necessary replace such equipment placed into service in its home
County for use in connection with this praject. Each party hereto shall be responsible for
payment of all maintenance and service fees, hosting fees and data charges incurred
within their County for years 2-5.

(h) Each party hereto shall ratify this Agreement by resolution of the its Governing Board
and spread the same upon its minutes.”

7. - That the SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call One Click Center for Veterans
Transportation project in Macon County, North Carolina, Clay County, North Caralina,
-Cherokee County, North Carolina, Swain County, North Carolina, and Jackson County,
North Carolina will have an anticipated total project cost of $536,705.29 together with

- the anticipated procurement, implementation and operation costs to Graham County,
North Carolina, in the amount of $111,520.71, and the anticipated procurement,
implementation and operation costs to Mountain Projects, Inc., in the amount of
$112,990.14. '

8. The following provisions of the Interlocal Agreement as set forth in Exhibit A aftached
hereto have no application to Graham County, North Carolina, and Mountain Projects,
Inc.. '

A, Section 3, Delegation of Authority.

B Section 5. Procurernent Procedures.

C. Section 6. Award of Contract,

D Section 8. Procuremen{.

‘These Second Amendments to the Interlocal Agreemeni and Contract far the
Procurement, Implementation and Operation of SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call One-
Click Center for Veterans Transportation Project, and Amendments thereto, copies of which is

attached hereto as Exhibits A and B and incorporated herein by reference have been executed
by the Principals and the Procuring Agent by and through duly authorized representatives.



10

Macon County

By:

Name and Title

ATTEST:

Clerk

PREAUDIT CERTIFICATE

This instrument has been preadudited in the
manner required by the Local Government Budget
and Fiscal Control Act.

This the day of , 2017,

Macon County Finance Officer



11

Ciay County, NC

By:

Name and Title

ATTEST:

Clerk

PREAUDIT CERTIFICATE

This instrument has been preadudited in the
manner required by the Local Government Budget
and Fiscal Controt Act.

This the ___ day of , 2017,

Clay Counfy Finance Officer



12

Cherokee County, NC
By:

Name and Title

ATTEST:

Clerk

PREAUDIT CERTIFICATE

This instrument has been preadudited in the
manner required by the Local Government Budget
and Fiscal Control Act.

Thisthe ___day of ,2017.

- Cherokee County Finance Officer



13

The State of Franklin Health Council, Inc.
A North Carolina Non-Profit Corporation

By:

Name and Title



14

Jackson County

By: .

Name and Title

ATTEST:

Clerk

PREAUDIT CERTIFICATE

This instrument has been preadudited in the

" manner required by the Local Government Budget

and Fiscal Control Act.

This fhe day of , 2017.

Jackson County Finance Officer



15

Graham County

By:

Name and Title

ATTEST:

Clerk

PREAUDIT CERTIFICATE

This instrument has been preadudited in the
manner required by the Local Government Budget
and Fiscal Control Act.

Thisthe __ day of , 2017,

Graham County Finance Officer



16

Mountain Projects, Inc.
A North Carolina Non-Profit Corporation

By:

Name and Title



lN"_ERLOGAL AGREEMENT AND . CONTRAGT
FOR THE PROCUREMENT, IMPLEMENTATION AND OPERATION OF
SoNCVét: Souttiwestdrn NC One-Call One<Click: Center for Veterans Transportation Project

BETWEEN
MACON COUNTY, NG
and

‘Clay County, NC, Cherokee County; NC, and The Staté of Franklin | Health CQuneil Ine:, a Notiti.
Carolita Non:Profit Corporation

LAl twutiﬂ;is\**tntﬁi*imﬁtndaitﬂiiiallti‘tniitlitinaﬂrutkﬂQl*ﬁamﬂt*ﬁitit

N-TERLOGAL AGREEMENT and CON T'ls entered into:this. _LS_ day of

. 2013, by and betwsen MACON COUNTY, NC, a North Carolina body politic
j(tha "Procurlng Agent and *l.ead Agency’)

and -Clay County, | NC, Cherokee Colinty; N
Noiihi Caroling Non-Proﬁt CQrporaiian k

and The State of Franldin Heallh counca! ine.,.a,
Principals”)

WITNESSETH:

THAT WHEREAS, the transpo(tation agencres of sach of ‘thé parlles hereto have been
discussifigthe nged o cooparate betterwith one ariather forthe purpose of providing beftér-and
more efficient public transportation setvices to the ‘Veterans and their families: wilhl Macon;

Glay, Charokee and Swairi Counties ics edical. gervices and fof otfier pu'rpqse__ d

ded upon rying.
more eff cient

“Grant ;Proposal* 3 @ =cam}, o which is on flié it Macdn Gounty Translt ang the same is
meorporated higrein by reference; and

la {0 secure ‘e Grant lo aid and. assist.in e
(he SONCVet: Southwastern NC One=Call Qne

WHEREAS Macnn County, NC, hag b
procurement, implementation and opgratiar

H



Click Center for Veterans Transportation in Macon County, North Carolina, Clay County, North
Caralina, Cherokee County, North Carolina and Swain Gounty, North Carolina, In accordance
with the Public Transportation Secfion 5308 Capltsl Grant Agreament between the State of
North Carolina and Macon County, DOT Number: DOT-19, and Project Number: 13-04-0062(
hereinafter referred to a5 the "Grant Agreement” ) a copy of which is on file with Macon County
Translt and the same 18 incarporated heteln by reference; and ’

WHEREAS, the SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Cali One Click Center for Vetarans
Transportalion projact in Macon County, Nerth Carolina, Clay Gounty, Norh Carolina, Cherokee:
County, Nerth Caroling and Swair Counly, North Carclina, has an anticipated total project cost
of $479,134.00; and .

WHEREAS, under said Grant Agreement, Macon Gounty, North Carolina, has secured through -

- the North Carolina Department of Transporiation, Federal Funds in the amount of 80% of the

actual nef cost of the SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call One Click Center for Vetarans
Transpartation praject in Macon County, Narth Carolina, Clay County, North Carolina, Cherckes
County, North Carolina and Swain County, North Garolina, not In excess of $489,873.00; and -

WHEREAS, under said Grant Agreemant, local share is anlicipated in the amount of 20% of the
actual net cost of the SoNCVet: Southwestern NC Qne-Call One Click Center for Veterans
Transportation project In Macon County, North Carolina, Clay County, North Carolina, Cherokee
County, North Carollina and Swain County; North Carolina; and

WHEREAS, the parties hereto conlemplate sharing the obligation for such local shérs as
provided for herein; and R )

WHEREAS, the procurement, implemantation and operation of the SoNCVet: Southwastern NG
One-Call One Click Center for Veterans Transpartation in Macon County, North Carolina, Clay
County, North Carolina, Cherokee County, North Carofina and Swaln County, North Carolina,
will require the full cooperation and assistance of each parly hereto and all parties hersto desire
to fully cooperate and assist in the effective and efficient procurement, implementation and
operation of fhie SoNCVel: Southwestern NC Ona-Call One Click Center for Veterans
Transportation In Macon County, Morth Caralina, Clay County, North Carclina, Cherokee
County, Notth Carclina and Swain Gounty, Noith Cartoling, as provided for herein; and

WHEREAS, in order to comply with said Grant Agreement and in order to begin the
procurement process for sald SoNCvet: Southwestarn NC One-Call One Click Center for
Veterans Transpartation, Macon County has duly advertised for Requests for Proposals for the
SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call Ona Click Center for Velerans Transporiation project in
Macon County, Nerth Carelina, Clay County, Norih Carolina, Cherokee County, North Garolina
and Swain County, North Carclina, and has secured a proposal from a vendor that it would
recommend for this project on the condilion that each party hereto execules this Interlocal
Agreement and Contract, signifying #s agreement to follow this Agreement and to fully
cooperate and assist in the effective and efficient procurement, implementation and operation of
the SoNCVet Southwestern NC One-Call One Click Center for Valerans Transportation In
Macon Gounty, North Caralina, Clay County, North Carolina, Cherokee County, North Carolina
and Bwain County, North Carolina, in accordance with the terms and conditions provided for
herain ; and

WHEREAS, all partiss herato do desire to enter this Interfoca! Agreement and Contract, to
signify their respective agreements to follow this Agreement and (o fully cooperate and assist In

2



the effeclive and efficlant procurement, implementation and opefation of the SoNCVet:
Southwestern NC One-Call One Click Center for Veterans Transportation in Macon Colnty,
North Carolina, Clay Gounty, Narth Carolina, Cherokes County, North Carolina and Swaln
County, North Carolina, In accordance with the terms and condtions provided for herein.

NOW THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE PREMISES AND THE COVENANTS AND
CONDITIONS CONTAINED HEREINAFTER, THE PARTIES HERETO DO AGREE AS
FOLLOWS: :

Section 1. Designation o!f Lead Agency.

The parties hereto hereby designate Macon County as the Lead- Agency for the
SoNCVat: Southwestern NC One-Call One-Click Center for Veterans Transportation project in
Macon County, North Carolina, Clay County, North Carolina, Charokee County, North Carolina
and Swain County, North Carolina, Macon County Transit and its Director shall lead the
procurement, implementation and operation thereof in cooperation with the Transit Directors of
the Translt Agenciss of the other parties hereto. Ali other parties hereto and thelr Transit
Agencies and Transit Diractors shall work cooperatively with Macon County Transit as the Lead
Agency and lts Direator in connection with the procurement, implementation and aperation of
the SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Cail One-Click Center for Veterans Transportation project
in Macon County, North Carolina, Clay County, North Carolina, Cherokee County, North
Carolina and Swain County, North Carolina. '

Section 2. Purposes of Adreemant. The purboses of this Aérae_ment (“Agreémeni“) are
threefold as follows: i

(8). To allow the Procuring Agent to obtain proposals for demand response scheduling and
routing software, tablets, web portal, interactive voice response telephone system as
part of the One Call One Click Initiative for the SaNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call
One-Click Genter for Veterana Transportation project in Macon County, Norih Carolina,
Clay County, North Carolina, Cherokee Gounty, North Carolina and Swain County, North
Carolina In accordance with applicable Federal and Stats law, and to enable
procurament of the same by the Procuring Agent for itself and tha Principals as provided
for harein; ' : :

(b).  For the Proturing Agent and the Principals to agfee to cooperatively implement within
Macon County, North Carolina, Clay County, Norih Carolina, Cherokee County, North
Carolina and Swain Gounty, North Carclina, the SoNCVet: Southwestern NC Cne-Call
One-Click Canter for Veterans Transportation project in Macon Counly, Narth Carofina,
Clay County, North Carolina, Cherokee County, North Carolina and Swain County, North
Carolina, in accordance with applicable Federal and State law, as provided for herein;
and '

{c). For the Procuring Agent and the Peincipal to agree to cooperalively oparate within
Macon County, North Cavolina, Clay County, North Carolina, Cherokee County, North
Carolina and Swain Counly, North Carollna, the SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Gall
One-Clisk Center for Veterans Transportation project in Macon County, North Carolina,
Clay County, North Carelina, Cherokes Caunty, North Carolina and Swain Counly, North
Carolina, in accordance with applicable Federal and State law, as provided for herein,



Sactlon 3. Delegation of Authority. The Principals hereby delegate unto the Procuring Agent
the authority to conduct a Request far Proposal for the Principals and the Procuring Agent for
the purchase, dellvery and installation of demand response routing and scheduling software,
including reglonal coordination, tablets, web access and interaclive voice response telephone
system (referred to hereafler as "Goods and Services”) for the SoNCVel: Southwestem NC
One-Call One-Ciick Center for Veterans Transportation project in Macon County, North
Garolina, Clay County, North Carolina, Cherakea County, North Camlina and Swain County,
North Carolina, and in accordance with the Public Transportation Section 5309 Capltal Grant
Agreement betwean the State of North Carolina and Macon County, DOT Number; DOT-18,
and Project Number: 13-04-0082( hersinaiter referred to as the *Granl Agreement” ) a copy of
which is on file with Macon Couniy Translt and is incorporated herein by reference, and do
hereby ratify in full its efforts in that regard. The Principals do further delegate unto the
Procuring Agent the authority to enter into procurement a contract for the purchase of the
Goods and Services on behalf of the Procuring Agent and on behalf of the Principals for the
SoNCVet: Southwestern NG One-Call One-Click Centar for Veterans Transportation project in
Macan County, North Carelina, Clay County, Nerth Carolina, Cherokee County, North Carolina
and Swaln County, North Cerolina, in accordance with the Public Transporfation Section 5308
Capital Grant Agreement between the State of North Carolina and Macon County, DOT
Number: DOT-19, and Project Numbar: 13-04-0052( hersinafier referred to as the “Grant
Agreement” ) 2 copy of which is on file with Macon County Transit and.is lncorporated herein by
reference. This Agreement deas not obligata the Procuring Agant or the Principals to purchase
any of the Goods or Services. .

Section 4. Effective Date of Agreement. This Agreemant shall become effective on Februasy
s 2014,

Section 5. Procurement Progcedures. - This Procuremant shall folow the requirements set
forth In the North Carclina General Statutes 143-129.8 and in the Federal Transportation
Authority (FTA) Circular 4220.1F, Al Terms and Conditions set forth In the Regquest for
Proposal document dated November 27, 2013, entiiled "SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call
One-Click Center for Veterans Transportation - Macon County, Lead Agency”, are hereby

. Incotporatet by reference. Macon County shall aise comply with its Public Transportatian

Section 5309 Capital Program Grant Agreement with the Norh Caralina Department of
Transportation, DOT Number; DOT-19, Project Number: 13-04-0052, All Principals shall
cooperate with the Procuring Agent and agree to comply with afl those requirements applicable
to the Procuring Agent imposed by the Procuring Agency’s Public Transportation Section 5308
Capital Program Grant Agreement with the North Carolina Department of Transportation, DOT
Number; DOT-18, Project Number: 13-04-0052 and the FTA Masler Agresment.

. Section 8, Award of Contract The 'proposalé shall be reviewed by the Transit Director for

Macon County Transit and the Transit Director will present a recommendation to the Macon
County Commissioners for the award of the procursment contract for the SoNCVet
Southwestern NC One-Call One-Click Center for Veterans Transporiation project in Macon
County, North Caroling, Clay County, North Caralina, Cherokes County, North Carplina, and
Swain County, North Garelina. All partles herato shali comply with the provisions of N.C. Gen.
Stat. § 143-128.8 (d) which provides that such proposais shali nol be subject to public
inspection until a contract is awarded. The Macon County Board of Commissioners may
conslder, but is not bound by the recommendation. Macon County, within Its sole discretion, will
award any procurement contract. Once the procurement contract has been executed by the
Pracuring Agent for the benefit of the Procuring Agent and the Principals and the vendor, a copy
of procurement contract shall be forwarded to the Principals.

4



Sectlon 7. Record Retentlon. The Procuring Agent and the Principals agree to retain all
documentation relating to the procurement for a paried of not lass than five years after the dste
of the last delivery purguant to the pracurement, except in the event of litigatlon or settlement of
claims arlsing from the performance of the procurement contract(s), in which case the Proouring
- Agent and Prnclpals agree to maintaln same until all such litigation, appeals, claims or
exception related thereto have been resolved.

Section 8. Procurement. Macon County as the Lead Agsncy for the SoNCVel:
Southwestern NC One-Call One-Click Center for Veterans Transportation project in Macon
County, North Carolina, Clay County, Morth Carolina, Cherokee County, North Carclina and
Swain County, North Carolina, and through Macon Transit Agency and its Director shall lead the
procutement of the Goods and Services neaded for the SeNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call
One-Click Center for Veterans Transportation project in Macon County, North Carclina, Clay
County, North Carolina, Cherokee County, North Carolina and Swaln County, North Carolina,
All other parties hereto and their Translt Agencles and Translt Directors agree 10 and shall work
cooperatively with Macon County Transit as the Lead Agency and its Director in connection with
the precurement of goods and services necessary for the SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call
One Click Center for Veterans Transportation in Macon County, North Carolina, Clay County,
North Carolina, Cherokeée County, North Carolina and Swain Counly, North Carolina, as
proposed in the Grant Proposal prepared by Kim Angel, Transil Director for Macon County
Trensit, dated April 19, 2012, { herelnafter referred to as the “Grant Proposal® ) a copy of which
is on file with Macon County Transit and is incorporated herein by raference, and in accordance
with the terms of the Public Transportation Section 5309 Capltal Grant Agreement between the
State of North Carolina and Macon County, DOT Number: DOT-19, and Froject Number: 13-04-
0052( hereinafier referrad to as the ‘Grant Agreement' ) a copy of which Is on file with Macon
County Transif and Is lncorporatsd herain by refarence.

Sactlon 8. [mplomentation. Macon Gounly as the Lead Agency for the SoNCVel:
Southwestern NC One-Call- One-Click Center for Velerans Transportation project in Macon
County, North Carolina, Clay County, North Carolina, Cherokes County, Nerth Carofina and
Swaln County, North Cargling, and through Macon Transit Agency and Its Director shall lead the
implementation thereof in cooperation with the Transit Directors of the Transit Agencles of the
other parties hereto. All othar parties hereto and thelr Transit Agencles and Transit Directors
agree to and shall work cooperatively with Macon County Transit as the Lead Agency and ite
Director as well as the vendor selegtad In connection with the implemeniation of the SoNCVet:
Southwastern NC One-Call One Click Center for Veterans Transporation in Macon County,
North Carolina, Clay County, North Carolina, Cherokee County, North Carolina and Swain
County, North Carolina, as proposed in the Grant Proposal prepared by Kim Angel, Transit
Director for Macon County Trensit, dated April 19, 2012, { herelnafier referred to as the “Grant
Proposal” ) a copy of which is on file with Magon County Transit and is Incorporated herein by
reference, and in accordance with the termts of the Public Transportation Section 5309 Capital
Grant Agreement between the State of North Carolina snd Macon County, DOT Number: DOT-
19, and Project Number: 13-04-0062( hereinafter referred {o as the “Grant Agreement® ) a copy
of which Is on file with Macon County Transit and is incorparated herein by referenca,

Section 10. Operation. Macon Counly as the Lead Agency for the SoNCVet: Southwestern
NC One-Call One-Click Center for Veterans Transportation praject in Macon County, North
Garolina, Clay County, North Carolina, Cherakes County, North Carolina and Swaln County,
North Carolina, and through Macon Transit Agency and its Director shall lead the operation
thereof in cooperation wilh the Transit Directors of the Translt Agengies of the othar partles

5.



hereto. All other partles hereto and their Transit Agencies and Transit Directors agree to and
shall work cooperatively with Macon County Transit as the Lead Agency and Its Director in
connection with the operation of the SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call One Cfick Canter for
Veterans Transportation in Macon Counly, North Carolina, Clay County, North Carolina,
Cherokee County, North Carolina and Swain County, North Carolina, as proposed in the Grant
Proposal prepered by Kim Angel, Transit Director for Macon County Transil, dated April 19,
2012, { hereinafter raferred to as the “Grant Proposal” } a copy of which s on file with Macon
County Transit and is incorporated herein by reference, and in accordance with the tesms of the
Pubiic Transportation Section §309 Capital Grant Agreement between the State of North
Carolina and Macon County, DOT Number; DOT-18, and Project Number: 13-04-0052(
herelnafier referred to as the "Grant Agreement” } a copy of which is on file with Macen County
Transit and is incarporated herein by reference.

Saction 11. Miscellaneous.

(a) Duration. This Agreament shail be 60-months uniess terminated eariier by mutual
agreement. The Agreament may be extended for such additional time as the partles all deem
approptiats. The governing body of each party hereto has datermined that this duration is
reagsonable by their approval and execution hareof, On such termination, obligations of either
side that are stll executory are hereby discharged, but any rights based on prior breach or
performance suvive.

{b) Amendment and Termination, This Agreement may be amended by mutual agreement of
the partles. This Agreement is terminated at the end of its duration as provided for herein or as
hereinafter modiied or may be terminated in accordance with the Agreament of ali of the parlies

" hereto.

(c) Benefit of Agreement. This Agreament is for the benefit of only the parties hareto and not
any other person, firm, or corporation. : ‘ '

(6) Natura of Agreement and Transaction. Macon County has the responsibllity under this
Agreement fo conduct a procurement as described in this Agreement and to enter Into the
procurement contract for the benefit of the Procuring Agent and .he Principals, also as
described in this Agreement. In performing under this Agreement, the Proguring Agent is acting
as the agent on behalf of the Principals, and on its own behalf and the Procuring Agent may
also purchase Goods and Services for itself from the same procurement contract. The
Procuring Agent does not warsant, or. give any opinion, that this procedure, by which the
procuring Agent solicits proposals and enfers into procurement contract on behalf of the
Principals, will be successful or affective. The Principals shall not hold the Procuring Agent
liable for any deficiencles In, or failure of, this procedure. The Principals shall indemnify the
Procurlng Agent for, and hold the Procuring Agent harmless from, any claim by any person,
firm, or corporatian regarding this procedura or regarding the sale or puichase of the Goods and
Sarvices. The PROCURING AGENT SHALL NOT BE LIABLE TO THE PRINCIPALS ON ANY
EXPRESS OR [MPLIED WARRANTIES (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO
MERCHANTIABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE) with respect to any of
ihe Goods and Services. The parties hereto agree to procure, implement and operate the
SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call One-Click Center for Veterans Transportation project in
Macon County, North Carolina, Clay County, North Carolina, Cherokee County, North Carolina
and Swain Gounty, North Carclina, as provided for hereinabove.

( Method of Financing the Undertaking, Including the Apportionment of Costs and Revenues.
The procurement of the Goods and Services for the SoNCVet Southwestern NC One-Call Cne-
Click Center for Veterans Transportation will be financed as follows:




Faderal Funds in the amount of 80% of the actual net cost of the SONCVet: Southwestern NC
One-Call One Click Canter for Veterans Transportation, not in excess of $469,873.00 from the
Grant Agreement above-referenced; : .

Macon County shall pay the sum of $18,110.00 unto Macon Counly as its share of the local
share for the remaining 20% of the actuai net cost of fhe SoNCVet: Soythwestern NC: One-Call
One Click Center for Veterans Transportation. In addition, Macen County shall provide “in-kind”
contributions to the project having a value of $6,250.00, and auch “in kind contributions must be
approved by the FTA;

Clay County shall pay the sum of $18,110.00 unto Macon Counly, upon its execution of this
Agreement as it share of the lacal share for the remaining 20% of the actual net cost of the
SoNGVat: Southwestern NC One-Cail One Click Center for Veterans Transpartation. The same
shall be held by Macon County and used by it salely for this project. in addition, Clay County
shall provide "in-kind” contributions to the project having a value of $6,250.00, 2nd such "in kind
contributions must be approved by the FTA,

Charokee Counly shall pay the sum of $18,110.00 unto Macon County as it share of the locat
share for the remalning 20% of the actual net cost of the SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call
One Click Center for Veterans Transportation. The same shall be held by Macon County and
used by it Solely for this projact. In addilion, Cherckee Couniy shall provide “in-Kind”
contributions to the project having a value of $6,260.00, and such “in kind contribulions must be
approved by the FTA;

The State of Franklin Health Council, Inc., a North Garolina Non-Profit Corporation, ahall pay the
sum of $16,500.00 unto Macon County as it share of the local share for the remaining 20% of
ihe actua! net cost of the SoNCVet: Southwestemn NC One-Gali One Ciick Center for Veterans
Transportation, The same shall be held by Macon County and used by it solely for thig project.
In addlition, The State of Franklin Health Couneil, Inc., shall provide “in-kind” contributions to the
project having a value of $8,230.00, and such “in kind contributions must he approved by the
FTA; ‘ —

Each party hereto shall pay for all its employees which are raquired to implement and operate
the SoNCVet Southwestern NG One-Call One-Glick Center for Veterans Transportation project
cooperatively with the other parties hereto.

Each party hereto shall be entiled to the fares that It charges forthe rides that i provides
through the SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call One-Click Center for Veterans Transportation
project cooparatively with the other parties hereto,

(g) Each party herelo shall at its sole expense during the term of this Agreement maintaln,
repair and If necessary replace such equipment placed into service in its home County for use
in connection with this project. Each party hereto shall be responsible for payment of all
maintenance and service fees, hosting fees and data charges incurred within their County for
years 2-5. - )

(h) Each parly hereto shall ratify this Agreement by resolution of the Its Governing Board and
spread the same upon Its minutes. ‘



Section 12 Governing Law and Forum. This Agreement shall be consirued and jnterpreted
in accordance with the laws of North Carolina. The-exclusive forum for all actions arising out of
this Agreement, that are between the parties to this Agresment, shali be the Narth Caralina
Ganeral Court of Justica, in North Carolina.

Section 13. Macon County Policy. Macon County is committed to ensusing that no person is
excluded from participating in or denied the benefits of any of the county’s services on the basis
of race, color, national origin, sex, age, disabllity or soclosconomic status as protected by Title
V! of the Civil Rights Act of 1864 and the Executive Order oh Envirohmental Juslice. Anyone
beliaving to have been subjected to discrimination under Title VI by the county, its em ployses or
agents, are entitled to fite a complaint. : :

This Agreement has been executed by the Princlpals and the Proouring Agent by and through
duly authorized representatives. '



Macon Count,s// é
/ ,

/
éoﬂf/ f 44577

Mame and Title

ATTESTz ;j/ < /(/

Clerk

PREAUDIT CERTIFICATE
This instrument has been preadudited in the

manner required by the Local Government Budget
and Fiscal Control Act.

This the[_'g_{iay of ﬁ;@ﬁ/ , 2014,
%Wm{a’a@f

Macon County Finance Officer




Clay County, NC

-Qmm___ ) Mbtand

MName'and Tile

ATTES%/ / d

ol LEEE G

By:

PREAUDIT CERTIFICATE

This instruraent has been preadudited inthe
mannar requited by the Local Government Budget
and Fiscal Control Act.

This the G2 day of éé’@g‘ 14, 2014.
Vi //Lamd P

Clay County Finaé?{e Officar




12

The State of Frankiin Health Coungll, Ing.

A North Carolina Non-Profit GCoyporation

By: m L—'ﬂ
ﬁeh&ﬂ.ﬁq_._ﬁm&%atwcﬁp
Name and Title e




1S

“ExHIBIT B

AMENDMENTS TO: INTERLOCAL AGRI
FOR THE: PROCUREMENT, IMPL
SoNCVet: Southwestern NCOne-

EEMENT AND CONTRAGT
| 7T10N AND OPERATION OF
Click Gentet for Veterans Transgiortation Projéct

BETWEEN

MACON SOUNTY, NG’

and |
Clay coun!y, NC, Chierokee:County, NC, The State' of Franklin'Health Council, I, -a North

Caroling Non-Profit Corporatlon-and Jackson County, NC.

Q*i#k**t*!ilQnik#*i?*i***i**titiik*i*ﬂ**il*llk*****tttii***k}*iiil (348 200

Thsse AMENQMENTS TO INTERLOGAL AGREEMENT and CONYRACT are.entered into this
‘ﬁ: day of Jqu /2014, by-and bstween MACON COUNTY, NC, a North
Caralina body politic: (the-?-'-Pfocu;ring'Age'n't'-"'==énd "Lead Agency™

and Clay County, NG, Cherokes' County, NG, The State of Frahkiin Health Counéll, 1., 4
North Carolina Non-Profit Corporation; and Jackson County, NG, (the "Principals")

WITNESSETH:

THAT WHEREAS, all paﬂtes hergto -acknowledge that Magon County. NC, Clay County, NG,
Cherokee County NC and The Slate of Frankiin' Health Couieil, Inc., did enter inle: dn
] { fot the Procuremant, !mplementatmn and Operation of
all One-Clisk Gantei for Vetarans. Transportation Projéct, oh
Py of which is altachad héfeto and incorporatéd herein by

of abott March '1:3.,- 201_.4,,_
reference; and

es hereto: acknowledge that Macon ‘County, NG, .Clay County, NG,
and The State of Franklm Health Council !nc no snre“to amend sald

" Tien . __d asto mclude Jas 61 Couniy g8 8
_ rthe same as hereinafter pro _ided and

WHEREAS, the transportation. agenmes of each:of thé parties hereto have been drscussmg the
nead to cooparate better with one another for the purpose of pfovid]ng
public: transportatios s-to-the Veterans and the ies with
Swain and Jacks to: metlical services:

EA; ransportafion agenmas of each of the partiés hereto bave decided to work
together to implement a. system to provl d more efficient public transportation
services ta:the Veteidns and their families Jlay, Chierokee: , - Swain and Jatkson
Cotintiesto:madical services dnd for othie




WHEREAS, the transportation agencies of each of the parties hereto have decided upon trying

to cooperatively procure, implement and oparate a system to provide better and mare efficient

public transportation services to the Veterans and their familles within Magon, Clay, Cherokes,
. Swain.and Jackson Counties to medical services and other purposes; and

WHEREAS, toward that end, the transportation agencies of each of the parties hereto
acknowledge that Macon County, NC, has applied for a Grant in order to aid and assist If in
securing a Grant for the purposes of procurement, implementation and operation of the
SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call One Click Center for Veterans Transportalion project in
Macon County, North Carolina, Clay County, North Carolina, Cherokee County, North Carolina
and Swain County, North Carolina, and with the option to add Jackson County in such project,
as proposed in the Grant Proposal prepared by Kim Angel, Transit Director for Macen County
Transit, dated Aprit 18, 2012, ( hereinafter referred to as the "Grant Proposal" a copy of which is
on file with Macon County Transit and the same is incorporated herein by reference; and

WHEREAS, Macon County, NC, has heen able to secure a Grant to aid and assist in the
procurement, implementation and operation of the SoNCVel: Scuthwestern NG One-Call One
Click Center for Veterans Transportation in Macon County, North Carolina, Clay County, North
Carolina, Cherokee County, North Carolina and Swain County, North Carolina, and with the
option to add Jackson County in such project, in accordance with the Public Transportation
Section 5309 Capital Grant Agreement between the State of North Carolina and Macon County,
DOT Number: DOT-18, and Project Number: 13-04-0052( herelnafter referred to as the "Grant
Agreement" ) a copy of which Is on file with Macon Gounty Transit and the same is incorporated
herain by reference; and . -

WHEREAS, the SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call One Click Center for Veterans
Transportation project In Macon County, North Carolina, Clay County, North Carolina, Cherokes
County, North Carolina, Swain County, North Carolina, and Jackson County, North Caralina wilt
have an anticipated iotal project cost of $536,705.29 rather than the anticipated total project
cost set forth in Interlocal Agreement referenced hereinabove in the sum of $478,134.00; and

WHEREAS, under sald Grant Agreement, Macon County, North Carclina, has secured through
the North Carolina Dapartment of Transportation, Federal Funds in the amount of 80% of the
actual net cost of the SoNCVet Southwestern NC One-Call One Click Center for Veterans
Transportation project in Macon County, North Carolina, Clay Caunty, North Carolina, Cherokes
County, North Caralina and Swain County, Nerth Carolina, ), and with the option to add Jackson

GCounty in such project, not in excess of $458,873.00; and

"WHEREAS, under said Grant Agreement, local share is antlcipated in the amount of 20% of the
actual net cost of the SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call One Click Center for Veterans
Transportation project in Macon County, North Carelina, Clay County, North Carolina, Cherokee
County, North Carolina, Swain Counly, North Carolina, and Jackson County, North Carolina;
and

WHEREAS, the parties hereto contemplate sharing the obligation for such local share as
providad for herein; and

WHEREAS, the procurement, implementation and operation of the SoNCVet: Southwestern NG
One-Call One Click Center for Veterans Transportation in Macon County, North Carolina, Clay
County, Nerth Carolina, Cherckee County, North Carolina and Swain County, North Carolina,
will require the full coeperation and assistance of each party hereto and all partigs hereto desire

2



to fully cooperate and assist in the effactive and efficient procurement, implementation and
operatian of the SoNCVet: Southwesiern NC One-Calf One Click Center for Veterans
Transportation in Macon County, North Carolina, Clay County, North Carolina, Cherokee
County, North Carolina, Swain County, North Carohna and Jackson County, North Caroling, as
provided for herein; and

WHEREAS, In order fo comply with said Grant Agreement and in order to begin the
procurement process for sald SeNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call Cne Click Center for
Veterans Transportation, Macon County has duly advertised for Reguests for Proposals for the
SoNCVet: Southwastern' NC One-Calf One Click Center for Veterans Transportation project in
Macon County, North Carolina, Clay County, North Carolina, Cherokee County, Nerth Carolina
and Swain County, North Carolina, and with the option to add Jackson County in such project,
and has entered into a contract with the vendor and all parties hereto are satisfied with the
same;; and

WHEREAS, all parties hereto do desire to enter these Amendments to the interlocal Agreement
and Contract above-referenced, to signify their respective agreements to follow this the
Interlocal Agreement and Contract as referenced hereinabove and as amended hereby and to
fully cooperate and assist in the effective and efficient procuremeni, implementation and
operation of the SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call One Click Center for Veterans
Transportation In Macon County, North Carolina, Clay County, North Carolina, Cherokee
County, North Carolina, Swain County, North Carolina, and Jackson County, North Carollna, in
accardance with the terms and conditions pravided for herein,

NOW THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE PREMISES AND THE COVENANTS AND
CONDITIONS CONTAINED HEREINAFTER, THE PARTIES HERETO DO AGREE TO AMEND
THE INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT AND CONTRACT FOR THE PROCUREMENT,
IMPLEMENTATION AND OPERATION OF THE SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call One-
Click Center for Veterans Transportation Project, on or about March 13, 2014, a copy of which
ls attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference AS FOLLOWS:

1, That Jackson County, North Carolina, is hereby made a party to and a Prinzipal in said
Interlocal Agreement and Contract,

2. Section 1, Designation of Lead Agency., of said Interlocal Agreement and Contract is
amended and rewrilten toread:

"The parties hereto hereby designate Macon County as the Lead Agency for the
SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call One-Click Center for Veterans Transportation
project in Macon Counly, Nerth Carelina, Clay County, North Carolina, Cherokee
County, North Carolina, Swain County, North Carclina and Jackson County, North
Carolina. Macon Counly Transit and its Director shall lead the procurement,
implementation and operation thereof in cooperation with the Transit Directors of the
Transit Agencies of the other parties hereto. All olher parties hereto and their Transit
Agencles and Transit Directors shall work cooperatively with Macon County Transit as
the Lead Agency and its Director in connection with the procurement, implementation
and operation of the SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call - One-Click Center for
Veterans Transportation project in Macon County, Norih Carolina, Clay County, North
Carolina, Cherokee County, North Carolina, Swain County, North Carolina, and Jackson
County, North Carolina."



3.

Section 2. Purposes of Agreement., of sald Interfocal Agreement is amended and
rawritien to read as follows:

"The purposes of this Agreement ("Agreement") are threefold as follows:

(@). To allow the Procuring Agent to obtain proposals for demand respanse
scheduling and routing software, tablets, web portal, interactive voice response
telephone system as part of the One Call One Click initiative for the SoNCVaet;
Southwestern NC One-Call One-Click Center for Veterans Transportation project
in Macon . County, North Carolina, Ciay County, North Carolina, Cherokee
County, North Carolina, Swain County, North Carolina, and Jackson Gounty,
North Carolina, in accordance with applicable Federal and State law, and to
enable procurement of the same by the Procuring Agent for itself and the
Principals as provided for herein. Al partles hereto understand and agree that
the Procuring Agent has now obtained such a proposal and contracted with the
vendor for the same and with the option to add Jackson County in such project.
Al parties hereto are satisfied with the same;

(b).  For the Procuring Agent and the Principals to agree to cooperatively implement
within Macon County, North Carolina, Clay County, North Carolina, Cherokee
County, North Carolina, Swain County, North Carolina, and Jackson County,
North Carolina, the SoNCVet: Southwastern NC One-Call One-Click Center for
Veterans Transportation project in Macon County, North Carolina, Clay County,
North Carolina, Cherokee County, North Carolina, Swain  County, North
Carolina, and Jackson County, North Carolina, in accordance with applicable
Federal and State law, as provided for herein; and '

(c).  For the Procuring Agent and the Principals to agree to cooperatively operate
within Macon County, North Carolina, Clay Counly, North Carglina, Cherokee
County, North Carolina, Swain County, North Carclina, and Jacksen County,
North Carofina, the SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call One-Click Center for
Veterans Transportation project in Macon County, North Carolina, Clay County,
Nerth Carolina, Cherokee County, North Carolina, Swain County, North
Carolina, and Jacksen County, North Carolina, in accordance with applicable
Federal and State [aw, as provided for hersin.”

Section 3. Delegatlon of Authority., of said Interlocal Agreement is amended and
rewritten to read asfollows:

‘The Principals hereby delegate unte the Procuring Agent the authority to conduct a
Request for Proposal for the Principals and the Procuring Agent for the purchase,
delivery and installation of demand response routing and scheduling software, including
reglonal coordination, tablets, web access and interactive voice response telephone
system (referred to hereafter as "Goods and Services") for the SoNCVet: Southwestern
NC One-Call One-Ciick Center for Veterans Transportation project in Macon County,
North Carolina, Clay County, Notth Carolina, Cherokee County, North Carotina and
Swain County, North Carolina, and with the option to add Jackson County in such
project, and in accordance with the Public Transportation Section 5309 Capital Grant
Agreement between the State of North Carclina and Macen County, DOT Number: DOT-



19, and Project Number: 13-04-0052( hereinafter referred to as the "Grant Agraament" )
a copy of which is on file with Macon County Transit and is incorporated herein by
reference, and do hereby ratify in full its efforts In that regard. The Principals do further
delegate unto the Procuring Agent the authority to enter into procurement a coniract for
the purchase of the Goods and Services on behalf of the Procuring Agent and on behalf
of the Principals for the SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call One-Click Center for
Veterans Transportation project in Macon County, North Carolina, Clay County, North
Carolina, Cherakee County, North Carolina, Swain County, North Carolina, and Jackson
County, North Carolina, In accordance with the Public Transporiation Section 5309
Capital Grant Agreement between the State of North Carolina and Macon County, DOT
Number: DOT-19, and Project Number: 13-04-0052( hereinafter referred to as the "Grant
Agreement” ) a copy of which is on file with Macon County Transit and is incorporated
herein by reference. This Agreement does not obligate the Procuring Agent or the
Principals to purchase any of the Goods or Services. All parties hereto understand and
-agree that the Procuring Agent has now obtained such a proposal and contracled with
the vendor for the same and with the option to add Jackson County in such project. All
parties herato are satisfied with the ame"

Sectlon 6. Award of Contract.., of said Interlocal Agreement is amended and rewritten
to read as follows: )

"The proposals shall be reviewed by the Transit Diractor for Macon County Transit and
the Transit Director wili present a recommendation to the Macon County Commissioners
for the award of the precurement contract for the SoNGVet: Southwestern NC One-Call
One-Click Center for Veterans Transporiation project in Macon County, North Carolina,
Clay County, North Carolina, Cherokee County, North Carolina, and Swain County,
North Carolina. All parties hereto shall comply with the provisions of N.C, Gen, Stat. §
143-128.8 (d) which provides thal such proposals shall not be subject to public
inspection until a contract is awarded, The Macon County Board of Commissioners may
consider, but is not bound by the recommendation. Macon County, within its sale
discretion, will award any procurement contract. Once the procurement contract has
been exacufed by the Procuring Agent for the benefit of the Procuring Agent and the
Principals and the vendor, a copy of procurement contract shal! be forwarded to tha
Principals. All parties hereto understand and agree that the Procuring Agent has now
obtained such a proposal and contracted with the vendor for the same and with the
option to add Jackson County in such project. All parties hereto are salisfied with the
sama"

Section 8. Procurement., of said [nterlocal Agreement is .amended and rewritten to
read as follows:

"Macon County as the Lead Agency for the SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call One-
Click Canter for Veterans Transportation project in Macon County, North Carolina, Clay
County, North Carolina, Cherokes County, North Carolina, Swain County, Neorth
Carolina, and Jackson County, North Carolina, and through Macen Transit Agency and
its Director shall iead the procurement of the Goods and Services needed for the
SoNCVet: Southwastern NC One-Call One-Click Center for Veterans Transportation
project in Macon County, North Carolina, Clay County, North Carclina, Cherokee
County, North Carolina, Swain County, North Carolina, and Jackson County, North
Carolina. All other partias hereto and their Transit Agencies and Transit Directors agree



to and shall work cooperatively with Macon County Transit as the Lead Agency and its
Director in connection with the procurement of goods and services necessary for the
SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call One Click Center for Velerans Transportation in
Macon County, North Carolina, Clay County, North Carolina,” Cherokes County, North
Carolina, 8wain County, North Carolina, and Jackson County, North Carolina, as
proposed in the Grant Proposal prepared by Kim Angel, Transit Directer for Macon
County Transit, dated April 18, 2012, ( hereinafter referred to as the "Grant Proposal™) a
copy of which is on file with Macon County Transit and is incorporated herein by
reference, and in accordance with the terms of the Public Transportation Section 5309
Capital Grant Agreement between the State of North Carolina and Macon County, DOT
Number: DOT-19, and Project Number: 13-04-0052( hereinafter referred to as the "Grani
Agreemant" ) a copy of which is on file with Macon County Transit and is incorporated
hersin by reference.” ‘

Section 9. Implementation., of said Interlocal Agréement is amended and rewritten to
read as follows: ’

"Macon County as the Lead Agency for the SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call One-
Click Center for Veterans Transportation project in Macon County, North Carolina, Clay
County, North Carolina, Cherokee County, North Carolina, Swain County, North
Carolina, and Jackson County, North Carolina, and through Macen Transit Agency and
its Director shall lead the implementation thereof in cooperation with the Transit
Directors of the Transit Agencies of the other parties hereto. All other parties hereto and
- their Transit Agencies and Transit Directors agree to and shall work cooperatively with
Macon County Transit as the Lead Agency and lts Direclor as weli as the vendor
selocted in connection with the implemantation of the SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-
Call One Click Center for Veterans Transportation in Macon County, North Carofina,
Clay County, North Carslina, Cherokee County, North Carolina, Swain County, North
Carolina, and Jackson Counly, North' Carolina, as proposed in the Grant Proposal
prepared by Kim Angel, Transit Director for Macon County Transit, dated April 19, 2012,
( hereinafter referred to as the "Grant Proposal" ) a copy of which ig on file with Magon
Counly Transit and Is incorporated herein by reference, and in accordance with the
terms of the Public Transportation Section 5309 Capital Grant Agreement between the
State of North Carolina and Macon County, DOT Number: DOT-19, and Project Number:
13-04-0052( hereinafter referred to as the "Grant Agreement’) a copy of which is on file
with Macon County Transit and is incorporated herein by reference.”

" Section 10. Operation., of said Interlocal Agreement is amanded and rewrliten to read
as follows; :

"Macon County as the Lead Agency for the SoNCVet: Southwastern NC One-Call One-
Click Center for Veterans Transportation project in Macon County, North Carolina, Clay
County, North Carolina, Cherokee County, North Carolina, Swain County, North
Carolina, and Jackson County, North Carolina, and through Macon Transit Agency and
its Director shall lead the operation thereof In cooperation with the Transit Diractors of
the Transit Agencies of the other parties hereto. All other parties hereto and their Transit
Agencies and Transit Directors agree to and shall work cooperatively with Macen County
Transit as the Lead Agency and its Director in connection with the operation of the
SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call One Click Center for Veterans Transportation In
Macon County, North Carolina, Clay County, North Carolina, Cherokee County, North



Carolina, Swain County, North Carolina, and Jackson Caunty, North Caroling, as
proposed In the Grant Propesal prepared by Kim Angel, Transit Director for Macon
County Transit, dated Aprll 19, 2012, ( hereinafter referrad to as the "Grant Proposal") a
copy of which Is on file with Macon County Transit and Is incorporated herein by
reference, and in accordance with the terms of the Public Transportation Section 5309
Capital Grant Agreement between the State of North Carolina and Macon County, DOT
Number: DOT-19, and Project Number: 13-04-0052( herainafter referrad to as the "Grant.
Agreement” ) a copy of which is on file with Macon County Transit and is incorporated
herein by referance.”

Section 11. Migcellaneous., of said Interlocal Agreement is amended and rewritten to
read asfollows:

"(a) Duration. This Agreement shall be 60-months unless terminated earlier by mutual
agresment. The Agreement may be extendsd for such additional time as the parties all
deem appropriate. The governing hody of each party hereto hes determined that this-
duration is reasonable by their approval and execution hereof. On such termination,
obligations of either side that are still executory are hereby discharged, but any rights
based on prior breach or performance survive.

{(b) Amendment and Termination. This Agreement may be amended by mutual
agreement of the partiss. This Agreement is terminated at the end of its duration as
provided for herein or as hereinafier modified or may be terminated in accordance with
the Agreement of all of the parties hereto. _ '

(c) Benefit of Agreement. This Agreement is for the benefit of only the parties hereto
and notany other person, firm, or corporation. :

(&) Nature of Agreement and Transaction. Macon County has the rasponsibility under
this Agreement to conduct a procurement as described in this Agreement and to enter
into the pracurement contract for the benefit of the Procuring Agent and the Principals,
-also as described in this Agreement. in performing under this Agreement, the Procuring
Agent is acting as the agent on behalf of the Principals, and on its own behalf and the
Procuring Agent may also purchase Goods and Services for itself from the same
procurement contract. The Procuring Agent does not warrant, or give any opinion, that
this procedure, by which the procuring Agent solicits proposals and enters into
procurement contract on behalf of the Principals, will be successful or effective. The
Principals shall not hold the Procuring Agent liable for any deficiencies in, or failure of,
this procedure. The Principals shall indemnify the Procuring Agent for, and hold the
Procuring Agent harmlass from, any claim by any person, firm, or corporation regarding
this procedure or regarding the sale or purchase of the Goods and Services. The
PROCURING AGENT SHALL NOT BE LIABLE TC THE PRINCIPALS ON ANY
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES (INCLUDING BUT NOT UMITED TO
MERCHANTIABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE) with respect to
any of the Goods and Services. The parties hereto agree fo procure, implement and
operate the SoNCVel: Southwestern NC One-Call One-Click Center for Veterans
Transportation project in Macon County, North Carolina, Clay County, North Carolina,
Cherokee County, North Carolina, Swain County, North Carolina, and Jackseon County,
Narth Carolina, as provided for hereinahove.,

)




Federal Funds in the amount of 80% of the adtual net cost of the SoNCVetf:
Southwestern NC One-Call One Click Center for Veterans Transportation, not In excess
of $459,873.00 from tha Grant Agreament above-refarenced;

Macon County shall pay the sum of $16,905.00 unto Macon County as its share of the
lacal share for the remaining 20% of the actual net cost of the SoNCVet: Southwestern
NC One-Call One Click Center for Veterans Transportation. in addition, Macon Gounty
shall provide "in-kind" contributions to the project having a value of $5,000.00, and such
. "in kind contributians must be approved by the FTA;

Ciay Gounty shall pay the sum of$ 16,805.00 unto Macon County, upon its execution of
this Agreement as it share of the local share for the remaining 20% of the actual net cost
of the SoNCVst:- Southwestern NC One-Call Ons Click Center for Veterans
- Transportation. The same shall be held by Macon County and used by it solely for this
project. In addition, Clay County shall provide "in-kind" contributions e the project having
a value of $5,000.00, and such "in kind contributions must be approved by the FTA;

Cherokee County shall pay the sum of$ 16,905,00 unto Macon County as it share of the
local share for the remaining 20% of the actual nat cost of the SoNCVet: Southwestern
NC One-Call One Click Center for Vaterans Transportation. The same shall be held by
Macon County and used by it soiely for this project. In addition, Cherokee County shall
provide "in-kind" contributions to the project having a value of $5,000.00, and such "in
kind contributions must be approved by the FTA;

The State of Franklln Health Council, Inc., a North Carolina Non-Profit Corporatlon, shall
pay the sum of $15,452.00 unto Macon County as it share of the local share for the
remaining 20% of the actual nat cost of the SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call One
Click Center for Veterans Transportafion. The same shall be held by Macon County and
used by it solely for this project. In addition, The State of Frankiin Health Ceuncil, Inc.,
shall provide "in-kind" contributions to the project having a val_ue of $5,000.00, and such
"in kind contributions must be approved by the FTA,;

Jackson County shall pay the sum of $18,178.00 unto Macon Counly as it share of the
local share for the remaining 20% of the actual net cost of the SoNCVet: Southwestern
NC One-Call One Click Center for Veterans Transportation, The same shall be held by
Macon County and used by It solely for this project. In addition, Jackson County shall
provide "in-kind" contributions to the project having a value of $5,000.00, and such "in
kind contributions must be approved by the FTA;

Each party hereto shall pay for all its employees which are required to implement and
operate the SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call One-Click Center for Veterans
Transportation project cooperatively with the other parties hereto. :

Each party hereto shall be entitled to the fares that it charges for the rides that It
provides through the SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call One-Click Center for
Veterans Transportation project cooperatively with the other parties hereto. '

(8) Each party hereto shall at its sole expense during the term of this Agreement
mainiain, repair and if necessary replace such equipment placed into service in its home
County for usa in connection with this project. Each parly hereto shall be responsiblefor



payment of all maintenance and service fees, hosting fees and data charges incurred
within thelr County for years 2-5. ‘

{h} Each party hereto shall ratify this Agreement by resolution of the its Governing Board
and spread the same upon its minutes." '

10. That the SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call One Click Center for Veterans
Transportation project in Macon County, North Carolina, Clay County, Nerih Carolina,
Cherokee County, North Carolina, Swain County, North Carolina, and Jackson County,
North Carolina will have an anticipated total project cost of $536,705.29 rather than the
anticipated total project cost set forth in Interlocal Agreement referenced hereinabove in
the sum of$479,134.00.

These Amendments to the iInterlocal Agreement and Contract for the Procurement,
Implementation and QOperation of SoNCVet: Southwestern NG One-Cail One-Click Center for
Veterans Transportation Project, on or about March 13, 2014, a copy of which is aitached
hereto and incorporated herein by reference have been executed by the Princlpals and the
Procuring Agent by and through duly authorized representatives.



Ty

10

eAgatramimeaemen s o s

Macon County,
- { .af/d// L /
Nemeand Tléa d)’h I’ ” UF}&N

ATTEST: ﬁ M

Clerk

PREAUDIT CERTIFICATE

This instrument has been praadudited in the
manner required by the Lecal Govemment Budget
and Fiscal Confro) Act,

This the O “day of JI‘{  2H4.

A omagh I

Macon Gounty Finance Ofcer




I}

Clay County, NC

- ip6r]
Name and Title -

ATTEST / géf

A, /,c'ﬁ# Clerk -

PREAUDIT CERTIFICATE

This instrument has been preadutited in the
manner required by the Local Governmant Budget
and Fiscal Control Act.

This the »°5 day of -:—Jaébz ., 2014,

C!ay Gounty Fi ‘.'Svﬂr jcar




12

TPpAL

C-6 qunﬂDn %Wﬂ’ﬂh

Name and Title

PREAUDIT CERTIFICATE

This instrument has been preadudited in the
manner required by the Local Government Budget
and Fiscal Control Act.

This the | ¥ day of du%g-s'f, 2014,

/Q/h&g%/ 7Y). QM

Cherokes Qdunty Finance Officer



13

Tha State of Frankiin Heafth Councl, in¢.

- A North Carofina Non-Profit Corporation




14

This instrument has been preadudited in'the_
manner required by the Local Government Budget
and Fiscal Contral Act,

Thisthe M Gayof _ July 2014

Jackson County Fingrice Officer



INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT AND CONTRACT

FOR THE PROCUREMENT, IMPLEMENTATION AND OPERATION OF

SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call One-Click Center for Veterans Transportation Project
BETWEEN

MACON COUNTY, NC

" and

Clay County, NC, Cherokee County, NC, and The State of Franklin Health CQUI\C“ Inc., & North -
Carollna Non-Profit Corporation

ﬂp‘titi**‘.ﬁttl‘!l’li*.il’i.Qﬁﬁ_‘*tiiﬁiﬁi‘l‘litit.li‘lti*iﬁi*l'*Qi.tiiiﬁ‘tﬂt

Tl—-
Thig INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT and CONTRACT is entered into this ls day of
ﬂ Iﬂ.{dﬁl . 2014, by and between MACON COUNTY, NC, a North Carolina body politic
{the "Procuring Agent” and *.ead Agency”)

and Clay County, NC, Cherokee County, NC, and The State of Frankiln Health Councll, Inc., a
North Caralina Non-Profit Gorporatien, {the “Principals®) )

WITHESSETH:

THAT WHEREAS, the transportation agencies of each of the parties hereto have been
discussing the need to cooperate better with one another for the purpose of providing better and
more effigient public transportation services to the Veterans and their families within Macon,
Clay, Cherokes and Swain Counties to medical services and for other purpoaes; and

WHEREAS, the transportation agencies of each of the partles herelo have decided to work
together to implement a system fo provide betier and more efficient public transgoriation
sarvices to the Veterans and their famillea within Macon, Clay, Cherokes and Swain Countles to
medical services and far other purposes; and

WHEREAS, the transporiation agencies of each of the.parties hereto have dacided upon trying
to cooperatively procura, implement and opsrate a system to provide better and more efficient
public transportation services to the Veterans and thelr families within Macon, Clay, Cherokae
and Swain Counties fo medica! services and othar purposes; and

WHEREAS, toward that end, the transportation agencies of each of the parties herefo have
herstofore sattled upon having Macon County, NC, apply for a Grant in order to aid and assist it
in securing a Grant for the purposes of procurement, Implementalion and operation of the
SoNCVet Southwestern NC One-Call One Click Center for Veterans Transporiation project in
Macen County, North Carclina, Clay County, North Caroling, Cherokee County, Morth Carolina
and Swain County, North Careling, as proposad in the Grant Proposal prepared by Kim Angsl,
Transit Djrector for Macon Caunty Transit, dated April 19, 2012, ( hereinafter referred to as the
‘Grant Proposal® } a copy of which is-on file with Macon County Transit and the same Is
incorporatad herein by reference; and

WHEREAS, Macon' County, NC, has been able to secure a Grant to ald and assist in the
procurement, implementation and opetation of the SONCVat; Southwestern NC One-Call One

1



Click Center for Veterans Transpartation in Macon County, Norh Carolina, Clay County, North
Caralina, Cherokee Couniy, North Carollng and Swain County, North Carolina, in accordance
with the Public Transporation Section §309 Capital Grant Agreement belwean the State of
North Carolina and Macen County, DOT Number: 00T-19, and Project Number: 13-04-0052(
hareinafter refarred to ae the "Grant Agreement” ) a copy of whith is on file with Macon County
Transil and the same s incorporated hereln by reference; and ’

WHEREAS, the SoNCVet Southwestern NC One-Call OQne Click Center for Veterans
Transportalion project in Macon County, North Carslina, Giay County, North Carolina, Cherokee
County, North Carolina and Swaln County, North Carelina, has an anticipated total project cost
of $479,134.00; and

WHEREAS, under said Grant Agresment, Macon County, North Carollna, has secured through
the Neorth Carolina Depariment of Transportation, Federal Funds In the amount of 80% of the
actual net cost of the SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call One Click Center far Vetaransa
Transportation projest in Macon County, North Carelina, Clay County, North Carclina, Cherckee
County, North Carolina and Swaln County, North Carolina, not In excess of $§458,873.00; and -

WHEREAS, under said Grant Agreement, local share e anticipated in the amount of 20% of the
actual net cost of the SoNCVet: Scuthwestern NC -One-Call One Click Center for Veterans
Transporiation project in Macon County, North Carolina, Clay County, Nerth Carplina, Cherokee
County, Nerth Carclina and Swain County; Nerth Carolina; and

WHEREAS, the partles hereto contemplate sharing the obilgation for such local shére as
pravided for herein; and ' )

WHEREAS, the procuremant, implementation and operation of the SoNCVet: Southwestern NG
One-Call One Click Conter tor Veterans Transportation in Macon Caounty, North Carolina, Clay
County, North Carolina, Cherokee County, Narth Carolina and Swaln County, North Carolina,
will require the full cooperation and assistance of each party hereto and all parties hereto desire
to fully cooperate and assist in the effective and efficient procurement, implementation and
operation of the SoNCVet Southwestern NC One-Call COne Click Center for Veterans
Transportation in Macon County, North Carolina, Clay County, North Carolina, Cherokee
County, North Caroling and Swain County, Notth Carolina, as provided for herein; and

WHEREAS, in order to comply with said Grant Agreement and in order to begin the
procurement process for gald SoNCVel Southwestern NC One-Call One Click Csnter for
Veterans Transportation, Macon County has duly advertised for Requests for Proposals for the
SoNCVet: Southwestern NG One-Call Ong Click Center for Veterans Transpariation project in
Macon County, North Carolina, Clay County, Norih Caraling, Cherokee County, North Carolina
and Swain County, North Carolina, and has securad a propoasal from a vepdor that it would
recommeand for this project on the condition that each parly hereto exetules thls Interlocal
Agreement and Contract, signifying lts agreement to follow this Agreement and to fully
cooperate and assist in the effective and efficlent procurement, implamentation and operation of
the SoNGVet: Southwestern NC One-Calt One Click Center for Veterans Transportation in
Macon County, North Carclina, Clay County, North Carolina, Cherckee County, North Garolina
and Swaln County, North Carolina, in accordance with the terms and condilions provided for
herein ; and

WHEREAS, all parties hereto do desire to enter this Interlocal Agreement and Gonfract, to
signify their respective agreements to follow this Agreement and to fully cooperate and assist In

2



the efieclive and efficient procurament, implementation and operation of the SoNCVel:
Southwestern NG One-Call One Click Canter for Veterans Transporiation in Macen County, -
North Carolina, Clay County, North Caroiina, Cherokee County, North Carolina and Swaln
Gounty, Norih Carolina, in accordance with the terms and conditions provided for hereln.

NOW THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE PREMISES AND THE COVENANTS AND
CONDITIONS CONTAINED HEREINAFTER, THE PARTIES HERETO DO AGREE A8
FOLLOWS:

Sacilon 1. Designation of Lead Agency.

The parties hereto hereby dasignate Macon County as the Lead Agency for the
SoNCVet: Southwestarn NC One-Calf One.Click Center for Velerans Trangpoeriafion project In
Macon County, Narth Carolina, Clay County, North Carolina, Cherokee County, North Carolina
and Swain County, North Carolina, Macon County Transit and its Dlrector shail lead the
procurement, implementation and operation thereaf in cooperation with the Transit Directors of
tha Translt Agencies of the other parlles hersto. All other parties hereto and their Transit
Agencies and Transit Directors shall work cooperatively with Maeon County Traneit as the Lead
Agency and its Director in connection with the procurament, implementation and operation of
the SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call One-Click Center for Veterans Transportation project
in Macen County, North Carolina, Ciay County, North Carolina, Cherokee County, North
Carolina and Swain County, Narth Caroling, :

Section 2. Purpeses of Agreement. The purposes of this Agreement (“Agreement”) are

threafoid as follows: i

{a). To aliow the Procuring Agent to obtain proposals for demund response scheduling and
routing software, tablets, web portal, interactive voics response felephone system as
part of the One Call One Click initlative for the SoNCVet Southwestern NG One-Cail
One-Click Center for Veterans Transportation project In Macon County, North Carolina, .
Clay County, North Carolina, Cherokee County, North Carolina and Swain Counly, North
Carolina In ' accordance with applicable Federal and State -law, and to enable
procurement of the same by the Procuring Agent for Itself and the Principals as provided
for harein; '

(b).  For the Procuring Agent and the Princlpals to agree to cooperatively implement within
Macon County, North Carolina, Clay County, North Caroling, Cherokee County, North
Caroliha and Swain County, Narth Carolina, the SoNCVet: Southwestem NC One-Call
One-Click Center for Veterans Transportation project in Macon County, North Carolina,
Ciay County, North Carolina, Cherokee County, Narth Carolina and Swaln County, North
Carolina, in accordance with applicable Federat and State faw, as provided for herain;
and '

(c).  For the Procuring Agent and the Principal to agree to cooperalively operate within
Macon County, North Carolina, Clay County. North Carclina, Cherokee County, North
Carolina and Swain County, North Carofina, the SoNGVet: Southwestern NC One-Call
One-Click Center for Veterans Trangpaortation project in Macon County, Norh Carolina,
Glay County, North Caralina, Cherokee County, North Carofina and Swain County, North
Carollna, in accordance with applicable Federal and State law, as provided for herein.



Section 3. Delegation of Authority. The Principals hereby delegate unto the Procuring Agent
the authority to conduct a Request for Proposal for the Principals and the Procuring Agent for
the purchase, delivery and installation of demand rasponse routing and scheduling software,
including regional coordinatian, tablets, weh access and interactiva voice response telephone
system (referrad to hereafter as "Goods and Services”) for the SoNCVet: Southwestem NC
One-Call One-Click Center for Veterans Transporfation project In Macon Counmty, North
Carolina, Clay County, North Carolina, Cherokee County, North Carolina and Swain County,
Narth Caroling, and in accordance with the Public Tranaporiation Section 5309 Capital Grant
Agreement between the State of North Carolina and Mason County, DOT Number; BOT-19,
and Project Number: 13-04-0052( hereinafter referred to as the *Grant Agreement” ) a copy of
which Is on flle with Macon County Transit and is incorporated herein by reference, and do
hereby rafify in full its efforts in that regard. The Principals do furthsr delegate unto the
Procuring Agent the authority fo enter into procurement a contract for the purchase of the
Goods and Services on behalf of the Proguring Agent and on behalf of the Princlpals for the
SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call One-Click Center for Veterans Transportation project in
Macon County, North Carelina, Clay County, North Carolina, Cherokee County, North Carolina
and Swain County, North Carolina, in accordance with the Public Transporlaion Section 5308
Capital Grant Agreement batween the State of North Carlina and Macon County, DOT
Number. DOT-12, and Project Number: 13-04.0652( herelnafier referred t¢ as the “Grant
Agresment” } a copy of which is on file with Macon County Transit and.is incorporated herein by
referance. This Agreement does not obligate the Procuring Agent or the Princigals to purchase
any of the Goods or Services. .

Section 4. Effective Date of Aureémen_t_. This Agreement shall become effective on Fabruary
o 2014,

Secflon 6. Procyrement Procedures. This Procurement shali follow the requirements set
forth in the North Carolina General Statutes 143-129.8 and in the Federal Transportation
Authorty (FTA} Circular 4220,1F. All Terms and Conditlons set forth in the Reguest for
Praposal document dated November 27, 2013, entitled "SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call
One-Click Center for Veterans Tranaportation - Macon County, Lead Ageéncy”, are hereby
incorporatad by reference. Macon County shali slso comply with its Public Transportation
Section 6308 Capltal Program Grant Agreement with the Norh Carolina Department of
Transportatiot, DOT Numbar; DOT-19, Project Number: 13-04-0052. Al Principals shall
coaperate with the Procuring Agent and agree to comply with all these requirements applicable
to the Procuring Agent imposed by the Procuring Agency’s Public Transportation Sectlon 5369
Capltal Program Grant Agreement with the Norih Carolina Department of Transportation, DOT
Number: DOT-19, Project Number: 13-04-0052 and the FTA Master Agreement.

- Section 8. Award of Confract. The proposals shall be reviewed by the Transit Director for
Macon Gounty Transit and the Transit Director will present a recommendation to the Macen
County Commissioners for the award of the procurement contract for the SoNCVeb
Southwastern NC One-Call One-Click Center for Veterans Transporiation project in Macon
County, North Carolina, Clay County, North Carolina, Gherokee County, North Carolina, and
Swain County, North Carolina. All parties hereto shall comply with the provisions of N.C, Gen.
Stat. § 143-128.8 (d) whish provides that such proposals shall not be subject to public
inspectien unfif a contract is awarded. The Macon County Board of Commissioners may
consider, but s not bound by the recommendation. Macon County, within its sole discretion, will
award any procurament contract. Once the procurement ooniract has been executed by the
Procuring Agent for the benefit of the Procuring Agent and the Principals and the vendor, a copy
of procurement contract shall be forwarded to the Principals.

4



Section 7. Record Retention, The Procuring Agent and the Prmc:pals agree to retain all
documentation relating o the procuremant for a pariod of not Jess than five yeare after the date
of the last delivery pursuant to the procuremant, except in the event of litigation or settiement of
claims arising from the psrformance of the procurement contract{s), in which case the Procuring
‘Agent and Prnclpals agree to maintain same until alf such [itigation, appeals, clalms or
exception relaled therefo have been resolved.

Section 8. Procurament, Macon County as the Lead Agency for the SoNCVet:
Southwestern NC One-Call One-Click Center for Velerans Transportafion project in Macon
County, North Cerolina, Clay Caunty, North Carolina, Cherokee County, North Carolina and
Swain County, North Carelina, and through Macon Transit Agency and its Director shall lead the
procurement of fhe Goods and Services needed for the SoNCVet: Southwestem NC One-Call
One-Click Center for Vetarans Transportation project in Macon County, North Carofina, Clay
County, North Carolina, Cherokee County, North Carolina and Swain County, North Carolina,
All other parties hereto and thelr Transit Agencies and Transit Directors agree to and shall work
cooperatively with Macon County Transit as the Lead Agency and its Director in connection with
the procurement of goods and services necessary for the SoNGVat: Southwestern NC One-Call
Qna Click Center for Veterans Transportation in Macon County, North Carolina, Glay County,
North Carolina. Cherokeée County, North Carolina and Swaln County, North Carolina, as
proposed in the Grant Proposal prepared by Kim Angel, Transit Dirsctor for Macon County
Transit, dated April 19, 2012, ( hereinafter referred to as the “Grant Proposal® ) a copy of which
is on file with Macen Counfy Transit and Is incorporated herein by reference, and In accordance
with the terms of the Public Transportation Section 5309 Capital Grant Agreement hstween the
State of North Carslina and Macon County, DOT Number: DOT-19, and Project Number: 13-04-
0052( hareinafter referred to as the “Grant Agreement" ) a copy of which is on file with Macen
County Transit and 1s Incorporated herein by refersnce.

Section 9. Implementatlon, . Macon County as the Lead Agency for the SoNCVatl:
Southwestern NC Ons-Call- One-Click Center for Veterans Transportation project in Macon
County, North Carolina, Clay. Gounty, North Careiina, Charokee County, North Careling and
Swaln County, North Carolina, and through Macon Transit Agency and its Director shal! lead the
implementation theraof in cooperation with the Transit Directors of the Transit Agencies of the
other parties hereto. All other parties hereto and thelr Transit Agencles and Transit Directors
agree 1o and shall work cooperatively with Macon County Transit as the Lead Agency and its
Diractor as well as the vendor selected In connection with the impiementation of the SoNCVet;
Southwestern NC One-Call One Click Center for Veterans Trangporatlon in Macon County,
North Carolina, Clay County, North Carofina, Cherokee County, North Carelina and Swain
County, Nordh Carolina, as proposed in the Grant Proposal prepared by Kim Angel, Transit
Director for Macon County Transit, dated April 19, 2012, ( hereinaftar referred to as the “Grant
Froposa!” ) a copy of which ig on flle with Macon County Transit and is incorporated hatein by
reference, and In accordance with the tarms of the Public Transportation Section 5309 Capital
Grant Agreement between the State of North Carelina and Macon County, DOT Number: DOT-
19, and Project Nurnber: 13-04-0052{ hereinafter reforred to as the "Grant Agreement' ) a copy
of which is on file with Macon County Transit and is incorporated herein by reference.

Sectlon 10. Qperation. Macon County as the Lead Agency for the SoNCVel: Southwestern
NC One-Call One-Click Center for Veterans Transportation project In Macon County, North
Carolina, Clay County, North Carolina, Cherokee County, North Carolina and Swaln County,
Narth Carolinz, and through Macon Transit Agency and its Director shall Iaad the operation
thereof in cooperation with the Transit Diractors of the Transit Agencies of the other partles

5



hereto. Al othar parties hereto and their Transit Agencies and Transit Directors agree to and
shall work cooperatively with Macon County Transit as the Lead Aganty and its Diractor in
connection with the operation of the SONCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call One Click Center for
veterans Transportation in Macon County, North Carclina, Clay County, North Carolina,
Cherokee County, Notth Carolina and Swain County, North Carolina, a8 aroposed in the Grant
Proposal prepared by Kim Angel, Transit Director for Macon County Transll, dated April 19,
2012, { hereinafter referrsd to as the “Grant Proposal” } a copy of which is on file with Macon
County Transit and is incorporated herein by reference, and in accordance with the terms of the
Public Transporiation Section 6309 Capital Grant Agreement between the State of North
Carolina and Macon Counly, DOT Number: DOT-19, and Project Number: 13-04-0052(
haralnafter referred to as the "Grant Agreement” ) a copy of which is an file with Macon Gounty
Transit and is Ingorporated herein by reference.

Section 11. Miscellaneous.

{a) Duration. This Agreement shail be 60-months unless terminated aarfier by mutual
agresment. The Agraement may be exlended for such additional time as the parties all deem
appropriate. The governing body of each party hereto has datermined that this duration fs
reasonable by their approvai and execution hereof. On such termination, obligations of either
side that are still executory are hereby discharged, but any tights based on prior breach or
performance survive.

{t) Amendment and Terminafien. This Agreemant may be amended by mutual agreement of
the parties. This Agreemeant |s terminated at the and of its duration as provided for harein or as
hereinafter modified or may be terminated in accordance with the Agreement of all of the parlies
heretlo,

(¢) Benefit of Agresment. This Agreemant is for tha benefit of only the partles hereto and not
any other person, firm, or corporation. 7

{6} Nature of Agreement and Transaction. Macon County has the responsibility under this
Agreement to conduct a procurement as described In this Agreement and to enter into the
procurement contract for the benefit of the Procuring Ageni and .the Principals, also as
described In this Agreement. [n performing under this Agraement, the Procuring Agent is acting
as the agent on hehalf of the Principals, and on ts own behalf and the Procuring Agent may
also purchase Goods and Services for Hsalf from the same procurement contract. The
Procuring Agent does not warrant, or. give any opinion, that this procedure, by which the
procuring Agent solicits proposals and enfers into procurement ¢ontract on behalf of the
Principals, wili be successful or effective, The Principals shali not hold the Procuring Agent
liable for any deficiancies in, or fallure of, this procedure. The Principals shall indemnify the
" Procuting Agent for, and hold the Procuting Agent harmliess from, any claim by any person,
firm, or corporation tagarding this procedure or regarding the sale or purchase of tha Goods and
Services. The PROCURING AGENT SHALL NOT BE LIABLE TO' THE PRINCIPALS ON ANY
EXPRESS OR [MPLIED WARRANTIES (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO
MERCHANTIABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPCOSE) with respact to any of
the Goods and Services. The parties hereto agree to procure, implement and operate the
SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call One-Click Center for Veterans. Transportation project in
Macon County, North Carolina, Clay County. North Carolina, Cherokee County, North Carolina
and Swain County, North Carolina, as provided for hereinabove.

(H Method of Financing the Undertaking, Including the Apportionment of Gosts and Revenues.
The procurement of the Goods and Services for the SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call One-
Click Center for Veterans Transportation will he financed as follows: '




Federal Funds In the amount of 80% of the actual nat cost of the SoNCVet: Southwestern NC
One-Call One Click Center for Vetsrans Transportation, not in excess of $469,873.00 from the
‘Grant Agreemant above-referenced; -

Macon Gounty shall pay the sum of $168,110.00 unto Macon County as i share of the local
share for the remaining 20% of the actual net cost of the SoNCVet. Southwestern NC One-Call
One Click Canter for Veterans Transportation. In addition, Macon County shall provide "In-kind®
contributions 1o the project having a value of $6,250.00, and such “in kind cantributions must be
approved by the FTA,

Clay County shall pay the sum of $18,1 10.00 unto Macon County, upon its execution of this
Agreement as It share of the local share for the remaining 20% of the aotual net cost of the
SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call One Click Center far Velerans Transportation, The same
shall be held by Macon County and used by it solely for this project. In addition, Clay County
shail provide "in-kind* contributlans ta the project having a vaiue of $8,250.00, and such “in Xind
contributions must be approved by the FTA;

Cherckee County shall pay the sum of $48,110.00 unto Macon County as it share of the incal
share for the remaining 20% of the actual net cost of the SoNCVet: Sauthwestem NC One-Call
One Click Center for Veterans Transportation. The same shail be heid by Macon County and
used by It solely for this prolect In addition, Cherokee Counfy shall provide “in-kind®
contributions to the praject having a value of $6,250.00, and such “in kind contributions must be
approved by the FTA; ' .

The State of Franklin Health Council, Inc., a Notth Carolina Non-Profit Corporation, shall pay the
sum of $16,500.00 unto Macon County as it share of the local share far the remaining 20% of
the actual net cost of the SoNCVet: Southwesterm NC One-Call One Click Center for Veterans
Transpartation. The same shall be held by Macon County and used by it solely for this project.
In addition, The State of Frankiin Heaith Councli, Inc., shall provide *In-kind™ coniributions 1o the
project having a value of $6,250.00, and such ‘in kind ‘contributions must be approved by the
FTA,

Each party herefo shall pay for all its employees which are required lo implement and opsrate
the SoNCVel: Southwastern NG Ona-Call One-Click Center for Veterans Trangportation project
cooperatively with the other parfies hareto.

Each party hereto shall be entitled to the fares that it charges for-the rides that it provides
through the SoNCVet: Southwestern NG One-Call One-Click Center for Veterans Transporiation
project caoparatively with the other parties hereto.

(g) Each party herelo shall at its sole expense during the term aof his Agreement maintaln,
repalr and if necessary replace such equipment placed into servica in its home County for use
in connection with thls project. Each party herato shall be responsible for payment of ail
maintanance and service fees, hosting fees and data charges incurred within their County for
yaars 2-5. .

{h) Each party hereto shall ratify this Agreement by resolution of the its Governing Board and
spread the same upon its minutes.



Section 12 Governing Law and Forum. This Agreement shall be construed and interprated
in accordance with the laws of North Carolina. The exclusive forum for ali actions arising out of
this Agreement, that are between the parties to this Agreement, shall be the North Carolina
General Court of Justics, in North Carolina.

Section 13. Macon County Policy. Macon County is committed to ensuring that ho person is
exciuded from participating in or denled the benefits of any of the county’s services on the baais
of race, color, national origln, sex, age, disabllity or secioecanomic status as protected by Title
Vi of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and the Executive Order on Environmental Justice. Anyene
believing to have been subjected to discrimination under Title VI by the county, its empicyees or
agents, are entited to file a complaint.

Thie Agreement has been exacuted by the Principals and the Procuring Agent by and through
duly authorized represeniatives.



By: // /ﬁ/ p

T R d Cns

Name and Title -
ATTESTZ f / < M |

Clerk

PREAUDIT CERTIFICATE

This instrument has been preadudited in the
manner required by the Local Government Budget
and Fiscal Controf Act

, g
This the Eday of @E/ , 2014,

pengfald

Macon Counly Finance Officer




10

Clay County, NG

o 2L (00
e

Name¥and Titie

ATTES%/ é‘?/ d |

Ry /R 1 AT

PREAUDIT CERTIFICATE

This insteurment has been preadudited In the
mannar required by the Local Government Budget
and Fiscal Control Act.

This the 52 day of 7Y, 2014,
Viege /»r{o Cprd

Clay County Finagce Officer




1

Cherokea County, NC N

By: Z :
1 I 22 ﬂ g L

Nama anfl Title

ATTEST:
NN Vo Mo
N\Qi\ﬁu Yacs , kg4l Clesk

PREAUDIT- CERTIFICATE

This instrument has been preadudited in the
manner requlred by the Lacal Government Budget
and Flscal Controf Act.

This the ;5__ doy of _{)zch 2014,

Chemké(‘oo&;ty Finance Officer



et et

12

The State of Franklin Health Coungil, inc.

A North Carol'na Non-Proﬁtc oration

By:
M_M_M%ﬂcwu‘vp
Name and Title -

.—




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM
-MEETING DATE: January 10,2017
DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Solid Waste

SUBJECT MATTER: Waterline Project on Pannell Lane
DEPARTMENT HEAD COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

As an ancillary project associated with the construction of the new
landfill phase (Phase III), the Solid Waste Department previously
discussed with the Board of Commissioners the replacement of an
existing waterline along Pannell Lane. With general agreement of the
project, funds were secured to complete this project as part of the debt
service package on the new phase. The purpose of this project is to
upsize the line from 4-inches to 6-inches to accommodate the installation
of hydrants for fire protection for the new landfill. Additionally, during
installation of the new line, it was proposed that the County seek to reach
an agreement with the property owners along Pannell Lane for the
County to provide owners with a free connection to the Town of
Franklin’s public water supply; and, certified abandonment of their
drinking water wells. While cvery protective measure has gone into the
design and construction of the new landfill, these wells are the closest in
vicinity to the new and future cells in Phase III. Further, these properties
directly abut the County’s previous public water connection program
relative to the Old Franklin Landfill. Therefore, if it is the pleasure of the
Board, I would request that authorization to proceed with this project,
installing +/- 1000-feet of 6-inch waterline along Pannell Lane. I would
further request that the Board authorize the County Attorney to draft and
the County enter into an interlocal agreement with the Town of Franklin
whereby the Town would accept ownership of the line upon completion.
Additionally, authorize the County Attorney to draft agreements with the
Pannell Lane property owners for easements and access to complete
connection to the public water supply. Should agreements be reached




with all parties, it is preferred that the waterline be constructed along the
western edge of Pannell Lane. Should we not be able to reach
satisfactory agreements with the property owners, the line would be
installed along the eastern edge of Pannell Lane, entirely on County-
owned property. Finally, I would ask the Board to approve a resolution
drafted by the County Attorney to exempt the bid process and enter into a
contract with McGill Associates for engineering services, under
- $50,000.00, associated with the proposed construction of the waterline,

COUNTY MANAGER’S COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

Attachments Yes X No

Agenda Item 10B



MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: January 10,2017

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: North Carolina Department of
Transportation (NCDOT)

SUBJECT MATTER: Sanders Road resolution request

- COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

Please see the attached letter from NCDOT District Engineer Andy Russell,
who will be at the meeting to request the board’s support of the
condemnation of certain parcels along SR 1139 (Sanders Road). We are

anticipating that Mr. Russell will provide a sample resolution for the board’s
consideration.

Attachments 1 Yes

Agenda Item 11A




PAT MCCRORY

- STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

NICHOLAS J. TENNYSON

GOVERNOR SECRETARY

December 19, 2016

Mz. Derek Roland
Macon County Manager
5 West Main Street
Franklin, NC 28734

Dear Mr. Rowland;

The North Carolina Department of Transportation has recently received a formal letter
from Macon County property owners along SR1139, Sanders Road, request the
department to proceed with condemnation of 4 parcels for the purpose of securing
necessary right-of-way for secondary road improvements.

There are 18 total property owners along Sanders Road, 14 property owners have
executed the standard NCDOT right-of-way agreement for purpose of roadway
construction and asphalt paving. The recorded agreements constitute 77.77% of all
property owners along this road and 78% of the total roadway frontage. In accordance
with North Carolina General Statue, process of condemnation shall be allowed should
75% of all property owners agree to sign right-of-way and a majority of the total roadway

frontage is secured.

In order for the Department to proceed with condemnation, it is requested that the
respective Board of County Commissioners pass resolution in support of the action.
Therefore, I am requesting your consideration and presentation of resoluticn supporting
condemnation of remaining parcels along SR1139, Sanders Road, in Macon County.

Please feel free to contact me at 828-321-4105 should you have questions or require
additional information. Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Andy Russell PE, District Engineer

_ RECEIVED

cc: Road File, SR1139, Sanders Road
JEC 2 0 205

COUNTY MANACTRS OFFICE

e



"MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

- AGENDA ITEM
MEETING DATE: January 10, 2017
DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: 7 Solid Waste

SUBJECT MATTER: Contract for scrap tire disposal
DEPARTMENT HEAD COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

The Solid Waste Department learned that the current vendor for scrap tire
recycling has sold their assets to another vendor; US Tire. US Tire has
agreed to collect and process scrap tires from Macon County under the
terms of the contract with Northeast Georgia Tire (NEGA) for a period
lasting up to April 28, 2017. The Solid Waste Director recommends that
the Board of Commissioners authorize this short-term contract to avoid
interruption of service to local tire retailers. The term of this contract
will allow the opportunity to complete the bid process for a new long-
term service prov1der and may be termmated early upon awarding of
said contract for service.

COUNTY MANAGER’S COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

Attachments Yes X No

Agenda Item 11B




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

"AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: Januéry 10,2017

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Scaly Moun.tain Historical Society
SUBJECT MATTER: Agfeemeht to provide recreation opportunities
COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

The Finance Director is seeking approval of the attached agreement, which
has been updated, and can provide additional details at the meeting.

Attachments 1 Yes

Agenda Item 11C




STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF MACON

AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE RECREATION OPPORTUNITIES

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this the ___ day of January, 2017, by and
between Macon County ( hereinafter “County’), a North Carolina Body Politic and Corporate, and
Scaly Mountain Historical Society, Inc., ( hereinafter “Historical Society”), a North Carolina non-
profit corporation. '

WITNESSETH:

THAT WHEREAS the State of North Carolina by way of N.C. Gen. Stat. § 160A-351 has
established the following as policy for the State of North Carolina concerning recreation:
“The lack of adequate recreational programs and facilities is a menace to the morals,
happiness, and welfare of the people of this State. Making available recreational
opportunities for citizens of all ages is a subject of general interest and concern, and
a function requiring appropriate action by both State and local government. The
General Assembly therefore declares that the public good and the general welfare of
the citizens of this State require adequate recreation programs, the creation,
establishment, and operation of parks and recreation programs is a proper
governmental function, and that it is the policy of North Carolina to forever
encourage, foster, and provide these facilities and programs for all of its citizens.”

;and

WHEREAS, N.C. Gen. Stat. § 160A-352 provides that “Recreation” means activities that
are diversionary in character and aid in promoting entertainment, pleasure, relaxation, instruction,
and other physical, mental and cultural development and leisure time experiences; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to N.C. Gen. Stat. § 153A-444, the County is authorized to establish
parks and provide recreational programs; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to N.C. Gen. Stat. § 153A-449, the County is authorized to contract
with and appropriate money to any person, association, or corporation, in order to carry out any
public purpose that the County is authorized by law to engage in; and

WHEREAS, there is aneed for recreation opportunities in the Scaly Mountain area of Macon
County, North Carolina; and ' '



WHEREAS, Scaly Mountain Historical Society, Inc., (Historical Socicty), does own a
building known as the Old Scaly School House, located at 41 Buck Knob Road, Scaly Mountain,
North Carolina 28775 ( hereinafter referred to as the Old Scaly School House) and does agree with
County as provided for hereinafter for such facility to be used in part for public “recreation” as that
term is defined by N.C. Gen. Stat. § 160A-352 and provide recreational opportunities to the general
public at such location, and County does agree with Historical Society as provided for hereinafter
to appropriate and provide funds to Historical Society in accordance with the provisions of N.C. Gen.
Stat. § 153A-449 to carry out the public purpose of pr0v1d1ng recreation opportunities to the general
public at the Old Scaly School House.

NOW THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE COVENANTS CONTAINED
HEREINAFTER, THE PARTIES DO HEREBY AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

1. That Historical Society shall make the Old Scaly School House, located at 41 Buck Knob
Road, Scaly Mountain, North Carolina 28775, open and available to members of the general
public during reasonable days and hours for recreation as that term is defined by N.C. Gen.
Stat. § 160A-352 for the period between July 1, 2016, and the end of June 30, 2017, and it
shall provide recreational opportunities to the general public at such location.

2. The Historical Society shall perform its obligations hereunder in a nondiscriminatory fashion
appropriate for public activity and there shall be no discrimination by it on the basis of race,
sex or religion in its performance of such obligation.

3. County shall pay Historical Society upon the execution of this Agreement the sum of
$5.000.00 for making the Old Scaly School House open and available to members of the
general public during reasonable days and hours for recreation as that term is defined by
N.C. Gen. Stat. § 160A-352 for the period between July 1, 2016, and the end of June 30,
2017, and for providing recreational opportunities to the general public.

4, Historical Society shall account to County for its expenditures and uses of the monies
provided by County to Historical Society in accordance with paragraph number three above
and Historical Society shall use such monies only for the public purpose of making the Old
Scaly School House open and available to members of the general public during reasonable
days and hours for recreation as that term is defined by N.C. Gen. Stat. § 160A-352 for the
period between July 1, 2016, and the end of June 30, 2017, and for providing recreational -
opportunities to the general public.

5. Historical Society shall at all times properly maintain the Old Scaly School House in a
condition for use as a safe place of public recreation.

6. This Agreement shall not be construed to be a lease.

7. Historical Society is an independent contractor.

2



10.

I1.

Historical society shall maintain throughout the term of this Agreement property damage
insurance and liability insurance in amounts as will protect it against any and all damages,
liability, loss and claims to the Historical Society, Old Scaly School House, appurtenances
and approaches thereto, in any manner caused directly or indirectly by, arising from, incident
to, or in connection with its use or occupancy of the Old Scaly School House and its
performance of its duties under this Agreement,

County may periodically inspect and monitor Historical Society’s performance of its
obligations hereunder. '

The laws of the State of North Carolina shall control and govern this Agreement. Any
controversy or claim arising out of this Agreement shall be settled by action instituted in the
appropriate Division of the General Court of Justice in Macon County, North Carolina.

This Agreement may be modified only by written agreement executed by the parties hereto.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have made and executed this Agreement the day and

year first above writter.

Scaly Mountain Historical Society, Inc.

By:
President

ATTEST:

Secretary

( Corporate Seal )

Macon Coﬁn’fy

By:
County Manager

PRE-AUDIT CERTIFICATE

This instrument has been pre-audited in the manner required by the Local Government

Budget and Fiscal Control Act.

Macon County Finance Officer



MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: January 10,2017

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Governing Board

SUBJECT MATTER: Ratification of December 21, 2016 e-mail poll
COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

The board will need to ratify the action taken stemming from the e-mail poll
conducted by the County Manager on December 21, 2016 regarding the
county acting as its own general contractor for the Robert C. Carpenter

Building renovations. For your information, a copy of the e-mail is attached
as well as a copy of the Owner Exemption Affidavit.

| Attachments 2 Yes

Agenda Item 11D




Mike Decker

e ]
From: _ Derek Roland <droland@maconnc.org>
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2016 2:25 PM
To: ‘Jim Tate'; rbeale1955@yahoo.com; sewersolutionsinc@yahoo.com;
garymshields@yahoo.com; 'Karl Gillespie'
Ce: ~ Jack Morgan; Mike Decker; 'Chester M. Jones - Attorney at Law'
Subject: Robert C. Carpenter
Attachments: Revisions to Affidavit.pdf

Gentlemen,

As we have previously discussed, in order for the county to act as our own General Contractor for the Robert C.
Carpenter Building renovations, we must submit the Owner Exemption Affidavit to the State Licensing Board as
required by G.S 87-14 (a) (1). With that being said, | need a consensus to sign this document so we can move forward
with our submission of the Owner Exemption Affidavit. Chester has reviewed this document and made suggestions for
some minor changes. Jack M. has relayed Chester’s changes back to the Licensing Board and they have no issue with
them. if unanimous consensus is received | will sign the document, and we can take steps to ratify this action at our
January 10, 2017 Board meeting.

Thanks,

Derek C. Roland

Macon County Manager
5 W. Main St.

Franklin, NC 28734
(828)-349-2022




STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA OWNER EXEMPTION AFFIDAVIT
: PURSUANT TO G.S. 87-14(a) (1)

COUNTY OF

Inspections Department

Address and Parcel Identification of Real Property Where Building is to be Constructed or Altered:

{Print Fult Name)

hereby claim an exemption from Ilcensure under G.S. 87-1(b)(2) by initialing the relevant provision in paragraph 1
and initialing paragraphs 2-4 below and attesting to the following:

1. | certify that 1 am the owner of the property set forth above on which this building is to be
constructed or altered,

OR mpecrt coumsTY, NT,
| am legally authorized to act on behalf of &u&ﬁm wh:ch is constrycting or

alterlng this building on the property owned by Wma set forth above {aame-of-
firrmror-corparstion: _ Mmagee o cou#‘l"jl’ N T N o

2. ___ | will personally superintend and manage all aspects of the construction or alternation of
the building and that duty will not be delegated to any person not duly licensed under the terms of
Article 1 of Chapter 87 of the General Statuies of North Carolina;

3. ____ I will be personally present for all inspections required by the North Carolina State Building
Code, unless the plans for the construction or alteration of the building were drawn and sealed by an
architect licensed pursuant fo Chapter 83A of the General Statutes of North Carolina;

4. _ lunderstand that a copy of this AFFIDAVIT will be transmitted to the North Carolina
Licensing Board for General Contractors for verification that | am validly entitled to claim an
exemption under G.S. 87-1(b) (2) for the building construction or alteration specified herein. | further
. understand that, if the Neorth Caroling Licensing Board for General Contractors determines that | was
not entitled to claim this exemption, the bullding permit issued for the bi.xlldlng construction or

alteration specified herein shall be revoked pursuant to G.8. 153A-362 or G.8. 160A-422.
Macar Lo TY, NC

5. ___7Ppintendéo personally occupy the building for at least 12 consecutlve months following
completion of construction and do understand if | do not do so; it creates the presumption under law that
| frauduiently secured the permit.

MmAeon wa 77 (Signature of Affiant) Date
mapAGE ;
Swoern to {or afﬁ_rmed) and Subscribed before me

this the _dayof 20

{Notary Stamp or Seal)
Slgnatura of Notary Public .

Printed Name of Notary Public
My Commission Exprres

(NOTE ftisa Class F felony to wilfully commit perjury in any affidavit taken pursuant fo fow—G.S. 14-208)



MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: January 10,2017
DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Governing Board

SUBJECT MATTER: Ratification of December 28, 2016 e-mail poll

COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

The board will need to ratify the action taken stemming from the e-mail poll
conducted by the County Manager on December 28, 2016 regarding the
revised pictometry contract. For your information, a copy of the e-mail is
attached as well as a copy of the agreement with Pictometry International
Corp.

Attachments 2

Agénda Item 11E




Mike Decker

From: Derek Roland <droland@maconnc.org>

Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2016 11:31 AM

To: 'Jim Tate'; rbeale1955@yahoo.com; sewersolutionsinc@yahoo.com;
garymshields@yahoo.com; 'Karl Gillespie'

Cc: 'Chester M. Jones - Attorney at Law’; Mike Decker; Richard Lightner;
WCABE@MACONNC.ORG

Subject: : Revised Pictometry Contract Consensus Needed

" Attachments: - Pictometry FINAL REVISION.pdf
Importance: High
Gentlemen,

I hope each of you had a great Christmas. As you will recall, the Board of Commissioners approved a contract for
Pictometry, subject to changes recommended by the County Attorney at our December 13, 2016 Board Meeting. At this
meeting, the contract presented separated the project into 2 flights, one in 2017 and the second in 2020. The total
amount of this contract was $195,232.99 and was to be paid in 6 annual payments of approximately $32,524 beginning
July 1, 2017. :

Following Chester’s review, the amount of the contract has not changed {$195,232.99). The way in which we would be
paying for it however, has changed. Essentially, by allowing us to pay in 6 annual payments as originally proposed,
Pictometry was offering us interest free financing, which is not compliiant with North Carolina Law (Chester’s email to
Bradley Robertson at Pictometry explaining this is below highlighted in Yellow) . Thus, to be compliant with NC Law we
will be required to pay for Pictometry’s services as we receive them which is $97,571.04 by July 31, 2017 for the first .
flight project and $97,661.95 by July 31,2020 for the second flight project (2 lump sum payments).

As the Pictometry representative stated at the meeting, the company flies counties all across the United States and must

do so in winter months when canopy cover is minimal. As a result, contract approvals-must be submitted by early
January to secure a spot in the annual flight schedule. In Richard’s discussion with Pictometry he has informed me that
waiting until our January 10, 2017 meeting could potentially jeopardize our securing a slot in Pictometry’s 2017 flight
schedule.

| realize the contract as revised is completely different than the contract we discussed on December 13, 2016." | will
need a unanimous consensus however, to sign the revised contract prior to our discussing it at the January 10,2017
meeting. In approving this contract we would be making it a capital priority in the FY 17-18’ budget (Our payment for
the first project witl not be due until July 31, 2017). To recap the benefits of using the Pictometry product were as
follows: ,
e Saves us from hiring a new tax appraiser in the tax office to assist with upcoming revaluation.
e Assists EMS, 911, and Sheriff's Department in preparing for and responding to emergency situations
e Assists Macon County Building Inspections Department and Environmental Health Department confirming new
structures or ad-ons to existing structures
¢ Pictometry has been used by Macon County since 2010 and we have had a great working relationship. The
software fully integrates with our Keystone tax software, ArcGis Mapping software, and 911 CAD system which
will allow for a seamless implementation process. While there are other companies out there that can provide
the orthogonal imagery, we are not familiar with the software, nor have a guarantee the software can integrate
successfully with our tax, mapping and CAD software systems.
¢ The revised Pictometry contract {attached) has been approved by our legal counsel



If you would please respond by saying “Yes” for me to move forward with signing the revised contract prior to the
January meeting or “No” if you would like me to hold off on signing until we can discuss further | would really
appreciate it {again no payment is due until next year’s budget). 1 apologize for having to do business in this manner
and If unanimous consensus is received we will ratify this action at our next meeting. The urgency accompanying this
situation, again, comes as Pictometry is finalizing their flight schedule for 2017 and we need to secure a slot as soon
as possible to ensure we can use the imagery in the upcoming revaluation process.







L.

AGREEMENT BETWEEN
PICTOMETRY INTERNATIONAL CORP. (“PICTOMETRY™) AND
MACON COUNTY, NC (*CUSTOMER”)

“This order form (“Qrder Form™), in combination with the contract components listed below:

Section A: Product Descriptions, Prices and Payment Terms
Section B: License Terms:

e Delivered Content Terms and Conditions of Use

¢ Online Services General Terms and Conditions

» Sofiware License Agreement

Section C: Non-Standard Terms and Conditions

(all of which, collectively, constitute this “Agreement™) set forth the entire understanding between Pictometry and Customer with
respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior representations, agreements and arrangements, whether oral or
written, relating to the subject matter hereof. Any modifications to this Agreement must be made in writing and be signed by
duly authorized officers of each party. Any purchase order or similar document issued by Customer in connection with this
Agreement is issued solely for Customer’s internal administrative purposes and the terms and conditions set forth on any such
purchase order shall be of no force or effect as between the parties.

In the event of any conflict among any contract components comprising this Agreement, order of precedence for resolving such
conflict shall be, from highest (i.c., supersedes all others) to lowest (i.e., subordinate to all others): Non-Standard Terms and
Conditions; Product Descriptions, Prices and Payment Terms; License Terms in order as listed above under the heading ‘Section
B: License Terms’; and Order Form.

All notices under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be sent to the following respective addresses:

Courthouse eX,

Franklin, NC 28744 Rochester, NY 14623

Attn: Wesley Hall, GIS Analyst Attn: Contract Administration

Phone: (828) 349-2219 Phone: (585) 486-0093 Fax: (585) 486-0098

Either party may change their respective notice address by giving written notice of such change to the other party at the other
party’s then-current notice address. Notices shall be given by any of the following methods: personal delivery; reputable express
courier providing written receipt; or postage-paid certified or registered United States mail, return receipt requested. Notice shall
be deemed given when actually received or when delivery is refused.

This Agreement, including all licenses granted pursuant to it, shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto,
their successors and permitted assigns, but shall not be assignable by either party except that (i) Pictometry shall have the right to
assign its right to receive Fees under this Agreement, provided no such assignment shall affect Pictometry's obligations hereunder,
and (ii) Pictometry shall have the right to assign all its rights under this Agreement to any person or entity, provided the assignee
has assumed all of Pictometry's obligations under this Agreement.

IN NO EVENT SHALL EITHER PARTY BE LIABLE, UNDER ANY CAUSE OF ACTION OF ANY KIND ARISING OUT
OF OR RELATED TO THIS AGREEMENT (INCLUDING UNDER THEORIES INVOLVING TORT, CONTRACT,
NEGLIGENCE, STRICT LIABILITY, OR BREACH OF WARRANTY), FOR ANY LOST PROFITS OR FOR ANY
INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, PUNITIVE, OR OTHER SPECIAL DAMAGES SUFFERED BY THE
OTHER PARTY OR OTHERS, EVEN IF A PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

With respect to any claims that Customer may have or assert against Pictometry on any matter relating to this Agreement, the
total liability of Pictometry shall, in the aggregate, be limited to the aggregate amount received by Pictometry pursuant to this
Agreement.

The watver by either party of any default by the other shall not waive subsequent defaults of the same or different kind.
In the event that any of the provisions of this Agreement shall be held by a court or other tribunal of competent jurisdiction to be

unenforceable, such provision will be enforced to the maximum extent permissible and the remaining portions of this Agreement
shall remain in full force and effect.

Page 1 of 18 Macon County, NC — C184644 2016-12-22 DD-0002-20160318




9. Pictometry shall not be responsible for any failure on its part to perform due fo unforeseen circumstances or to causes beyond
Pictometry's reasonable control, including but not limited to acts of God, war, riot, embargoes, acts of civil or military authorities,
fire, weather, floods, accidents, strikes, failure to obtain export licenses or shortages or delays of transportation, facilities, fuel,
energy, supplies, labor or materials. In the event of any such delay, Pictometry may defer performance for a period of tirne
reasonably related to the time and nature of the cause of the delay.

10. In consideration of, and subject to, payment by Customer of the Fees specified in Section A of this Agreement, Pictomeiry agrees
to provide Customer with access to and use of the products specified in Section A of this Agreement, subject to the terms and
conditions set forth in this Agreement. Customer hereby agrees to pay the Fees specified in Section A of this Agreement in
accordance with the stated payment terms and accepts and agrees to abide by the terms of this Agreement.

This Agreement shall become effective upon execution by duly authorized officers of Customer and Pictometry and receipt by
Pictometry of such fully executed document, such date of receipt by Pictometry being the “Effective Date.”

PARTN!_ES:‘

11, . ; .
MACON COUNTY, NC PICTOMETRY INTERNATIONAL CORT.
(entity type) a Delaware corporation
SIGNATURE: SIGNATURE:

NAME: NAME:
TITLE: TITLE:
DATE: EXECUTION DATE:
DATE OF RECEIPT (EFFECTIVE DATE):

Page 2 of 18

Macon County, NC — C184644 2016-12-22 DD-0002-20160318




SECTION A

Pictometry International Corp.
25 Methodist Hill Drive
Rochester, NY 14623

Magon County, NC

PRODUCT DESCRIPTIONS, PRICES AND PAYMENT TERMS

ik
Macon County, NC

C184644

IR

Wesley Hall, GIS Analyst

Wesley Hall, GIS Analyst

Courthouse Annex, 5 West Main Street
Franklin, NC 28744

Franklin, NC 28744

Courthouse Annex, 5 West Main Street

(828) 349-2219

(828) 349-2219

whall@maconnc.org

whali@maconnc.org

Triennial

T

IMAGERY - COMMUNITY
- d-way (C5) {9in) - Per
Sector

Product includes 9-inch GSD oblique frame images (4-
way), 9-inch G8D orthogonal frame images, 1-meter GSD
ortho mosaic sector tiles and one area-wide I-meter GSD
mosaic (ECW format). Orthogonal GSE: 0.75 feet/pixel;
Nominal Oblique GSD (all values +/-10%): Front Line:
0.74 feet/pixel, Middle Line: 0.85 feet/pixel, Back Line:
1.00 feet/pixel.

Applicable Terms and Conditions: Delivered Content
Terms and Conditions of Use

(15.0%)

$29,707.50

62 IMAGERY -
NEIGHBORHOOD - 4-way
(N5) (3in) Per Sector

Product includes; 3-inch GSD cblique frame images (4-
way), 3-inch GSD orthogenal frame images, 1-meter GED
ortho mosaic sector tiles and one area-wide [-meter GSD
mosaic (BCW format). Orthogonal GSD: 0,25 feet/pixel;
Nominal Oblique GSD {all values +/-10%): Front Line:
0.24 feet/pixel, Middle Line: 0.28 feet/pixel, Back Line:
(.34 feet/pixel.

Applicable Terms and Conditions: Delivered Content
Terms and Conditions of Use

$450.00

$382.50

{15.0%)

$23,715.00

43,985 ChangeFinder - Change
Detection with Customer's

Electronic Parcel Files

Building Outiine data from this order OR from an
approved Data Source will be updated and categorized
against the Imagery Data Source indicated in the Product
Parameters. For Pictometry imagery — the most nadir
orthorectified orthogonal frame image within the
associated Data Source indicated in the Product
Parameters will be used for processing by default.
AccuPLUS tiles will be used by default if purchased with
the associated Data Source indicated in the Product
Parameters. An npdated Building Qutline delivery will be
provided in polygon shapefile and .gdb format. The final
parcel count for this order will be based on the total record
count of the final parcel file provided by Customer at the
time the project is initiated. The Customer will be
invoiced for any additional costs based on the final
number of parcels, including any changes in tiered pricing
as a result of a change in volume, at the time of shipment
of the deliverable.

Applicable Terms and Conditions: Delivered Content
Terms and Conditions of Use

$0.37

$16,274.45

43,985 ChangeFinder - Building
Outlines with Customer's

Electronic Parcel Files

Outlines will be generated off the data source indicated in
the Product Parameters. For Pictometry imagery — the
most nadir orthorectified orthogonal frame image within
the associated Data Source indicated in the Product
Parameters will be used for processing by default.
AccuPLUS tiles will be used by default if purchased with
the associated Data Source indicated in the Product
Parameters. Building Outline delivery will be provided in
polygon shapefile and .gdb format. The finel parcel count
for this order will be based on the total record count of the
final parcel file provided by Customer at the time the
project is initiated. The Customer will be invoiced for any
additional costs based on the final number of parcels,

$0.35

$i5,394.75

Page 3 of 18

Macon County, NC — C184644 2016-12-22

DD-0002-20160318




including any changes in tiered pricing as a result of a
change in volume, at the time of shipment of the
deliverable.

Applicable Terms and Conditions: Delivered Content
Terms and Coenditions of Use

Pictometry Connect - CA. -
100

Pictometry Connect - CA - 100 (Custom Access) provides
up to 100 concurrent authorized users the ability to login
and access the Pictometry-hosted custom imagery
libraries specified elsewhere in this Agreement via a web-
based, server-based or desktop integration. The defanlt
deployment is through web-based Pictometry Connect.
Term commences on date of activation.

License Term: 3 Year(s)

Applicable Terms and Conditions: Online Services
(General Terms and Conditions;Software License
Agreement

$9,500.00

$6,599.31
(33.34%)

$6,599.34

FutureView Advanced
Training (Full)

Full conference registration to advanced training designed
to meximize deployment. Includes airfare, hotel room for
up to three nights, event registration, and round-trip
airfare up to $500. Customer will be provided with
discount code to complete FutureView registration. (Air
Travel Restrictions - 30 day advance purchase for airfare,
per person round ivip airfare at standard coach class rates
through Pictometry's fravel provider only.) Must be
redeemed within three years-of agreement execution date.
Applicable Terms and Conditions: Order Form

$2,499.00

$4,998.00

466

Mosaic - Area Wide (9in
GSD; MrSID format;
individual) Per Sector

Available with purchase of corresponding tile product.
New processing or re-processing to MrSID of individual
tiles of 9-inch GSD imagery. Tiles are provided "as is."
Refer to Product Parameters for additional details.
Applicable Terms and Conditions: Delivered Content
Terms and Conditions of Use

$0.50

$233.00

404

Mosaic - Arca Wide (9in
GSD;, MrSID format,
combined) Per Sector

Available with purchase of corresponding tile product.
New processing or re-processing of MrSID area-wide
mosaics of 9-inch G8D imagery. Tiles are provided "as
is." Refer to Product Parameters for additional details.
Applicable Terms and Conditions: Delivered Content
Terms and Conditions of Use

$0.50

$202.00

Media Drive Capacity 931G -
Drive Medel 1T -
EXTPOWER

External USB 2.0/ eSATA Externally Powered. Delivery
media prices include copying a complete image library
onto media. Sub-warehousing sold separately.
Applicable Terms and Conditions: Order Form

$199.00

$199.00

62

Mosaic - Area Wide (3in
GSD; MrSID format,
combined) Per Sector

Available with purchase of corresponding tite product.
New processing or re-processing of MrSID area-wide
mosaics of 3-inch GSD imagery. Tiles are provided "as
is." Refer to Product Parameters for additional details,
Applicable Terms and Conditions: Delivered Content
Terms and Conditions of Use

$2.00

$124.00

62

Mosaic - Area Wide (3in
GSD, MrSID format,
individual) Per Sector

Available with purchase of corresponding tile product.
New processing or re-processing to Mr3ID of individual
tiles of 3-inch GSD imagery. Tiles are provided "as is."
Refer to Product Parameters for additional details.
Applicable Terms and Conditions: Delivered Content
Terms and Conditions of Use

$2.00

$124.00

466

Tiles - Standard (9in GSD;
JPG format) Per Sector

Available with cotresponding 9" GSD imagery purchase.
9-inch GSD Mosaic Tiles in JPG Format. Tiles are
provided "as is." Refer to Product Parameters for
additional details.

Applicable Terms and Conditions: Delivered Content
Terms and Conditions of Use

$10.00

$0.00 $0.00
(100.0%)

62

Tiies - Standard (3in GSD;
JPG format) Per Sector

Available with corresponding 3" GSD imagery purchase.
3-inch GSD Mosaic Tiles in JPG Format. Tiles are
provided "as is." Refer to Product Parameters for
additional details.

Applicable Terms and Conditions; Delivered Confent
Terms and Conditions of Use

$20.00

$0.00 $0.00
(100.0%)

Oblique Imagery Bundle
with Three (3) Years of EFS
Maintenance & Support

Includes digital copy of the Licensed Documentation for
the License Software, two (2) End User Training
Sessions, one ([) Advanced User Technical Training, one
(1) Administration / IT Training Session, fifteen (15)
hours of teleghone support, one copy of Pictometry
Electronic Field Study (EF8) software, latest version, on
the storage media specified herein, and access to
download updated versions of the EFS Licensed Software

$0.00

$0.00

Page 4 of 18

Wacon County, NC — C184644 2016-12-22

DD-0002-20160318




for a period of three years from the initial date of
shipment of the EFS software, along with a copy of the
updated documentation.

Applicable Terms and Conditions: Software License
Agreement

Pictometry
CONNECTAssessment

Pictometry CONNECTAssessment allows a user the
ability to log in and access Pictometry ChangeFinder data
and Pictometry-hosted imagery libraries, which have been
licensed to the Customer and specified elsewhere in this
Apgreement, via a web-based application. The number of
concutrent authorized users is specified in Customer’s
existing Connect agreement. Access runs concurrent with
last activation (and scheduled expiration) of the
Customer’s existing Connect account, This offering
requires an active Pictometry CONNECT account.
Applicable Terms and Conditions: Online Services
General Terms and Conditions

$5,000.00

30.00
{100.0%)

$0.00

RapidAccess - Disaster
Response Program

RapidAccess - Disaster Response Program is an
emergency response program offering flights after an
emergency or disaster. Refer to the attached detailed
description of the Disaster Response Program.
Applicable Terms and Conditipns; Qrder Form

$0.00

$0.00

Elecironic Field Study (EFS)

One copy of Electronic Field Study software, latest
version,

Applicable Terms and Conditions: Software License
Agreement

$0.00

$0.60

$97,571.04

466

IMAGERY - COMMUNITY
- 4-way (C5) (9in) - Per
Sector

Product includes 9-inch GSD oblique frame images (4-
way), 9-inch GSD orthogonal frame images, 1-meter GSD
ortho mosaic sector tiles and one area-wide 1-meter GSD .
mosaic (ECW format). Orthogonal GSD: 0.75 feet/pixel;
Nominal Oblique GSD (all values +/-10%): Front Line:
0.74 feet/pixel, Middle Line: 0.85 feet/pixel, Back Line:
1.00 feet/pixel.

Applicable Terms and Conditions: Delivered Content
Terms and Conditions of Use

SURTOTAL — FIRST PROJECT |

$7125
(5.0%)

$33,202.50

62

IMAGERY -
NEIGHBORHOOD - 4-way
(N5) (3in} Per Sector

Produet includes: 3-inch GSD oblique frame images (4-
way), 3-inch GSD orthogonal frame images, 1-meter GSD
ortho mosaic sector tiles and one area-wide 1-meter GSD
mosaic (ECW format). Orthogonal GSD: 0.25 feet/pixel;
Nominal Oblique GSD (all values +/-10%): Front Line:
0.24 feet/pixel, Middle Line: 0.28 feet/pixel, Back Line:
0.34 feet/pixel,

Applicable Terms and Conditions: Delivered Content
Terms and Conditions of Use

$450.00

$42730
(5.0%)

$26,505.00

43,985

ChangeFinder - Change

_ Detection with Customer's

Electronic Parcel Files

Building Outline data from this erder OR from an
approved Data Source will be updated and categorized
against the Imagery Data Source indicated in the Product
Parameters. For Pictometry imagery — the most nadir
orthorectified orthogonal frame image within the
associated Data Source indicated in the Product
Parameters will be used for processing by default.
AccuPLUS tiles will be used by default if purchased with
the associated Data Source indicated in the Product
Parameters. An updated Building Outline delivery will be
provided in polygon shapefile and .gdb format. The final
parcel count for this order will be based on the tofal record
count of the final pareel file provided by Customer at the
time the project is initiated. The Customer will be
invoiced for any additional costs besed on the final
number ¢f parceis, including any changes in tiered pricing
as aresult of a change in volume, at the time of shipment
of the deliverable.

Applicable Terms and Conditions: Delivered Content
Terms and Conditions of Use

$037

$16,274.45

Pictometry Connect - CA -
100

Pictometry Connect - CA - 100 (Custom Access) provides
up to 100 concurrent authorized users the ability to login
and access the Pictometry-hosted custom imagery
libraries specified elsewhere in this Agreement via a web-
based, server-based or desktop integration. The default

$9,9006.00

$9,900.00

Page 5 of 18

Macon County, NC — C184644 2016-12-22

DD-0002-20160318




deployment is through web-based Pictometry Connect.
Term commences on date of activation.

License Term: 3 Year(s)

Applicable Terms and Conditicns: Online Services
General Terms and Conditions; Software License

Agreement

FutureView Advanced
Training (Full)

Full conference registration to advanced training designed
to maximize deployment. Includes airfare, hotel room for
up to three nights, event registration, and round-trip
airfare up to $300. Customer will be provided with
discount code to complete FutureView registzation. (Air
‘Travel Restrictions - 30 day advance purchase for airfare,
per person round trip airfare at standard coach class rates
through Pictometry's travel provider only.) Must be
redeemed within three years of agreement execution date.
Applicable Terms and Conditions: Order Form

$2,499.00

$4,998.00

466

Tiles - Standard (9in GSD;
TPG format) Per Sector

Available with corresponding 9" GSD imagery purchase.
9-inch GSD Mosaic Tiles in JPG Format. Tiles are
provided "as is." Refer to Product Parameters for
additional details.

Applicable Terms and Conditions: Delivered Content
Terms and Conditions of Use

$10.00

$4,660.00

62

Tiles - Standard (3in GSD,
JPG format) Per Sector

Available with corresponding 3" GSD imagery purchase.
3-inch GSD Mosaic Tiles in JPG Format. Tiles are
provided "as is." Refer to Product Parameters for
additicnal details.

Applicable Terms and Conditions: Delivered Content
Terms and Conditions of Use

$20.00

$1,240.00

466

Mosaic - Aree Wide (9in
GSD;, MrSID format;
individual) Per Sector

Available with purchese of corresponding tile product.
New processing or re-processing to MrSID of individual
tiles of 9-inch GSD imagery. Tiles are provided "as is."
Refer to Product Parameters for additional details.
Applicable Terms and Conditions: Delivered Content
Terms and Conditions of Use

$0.50

$223.00

404

Mosaic - Area Wide (9in
GSD; MrS1D format,
combined) Per Sector

Availabie with purchase of corresponding tile product.
New processing or re-processing of MrSID area-wide
mosaics of 9-inch GSD imagery. Tiles are provided "as
is." Refer to Product Parameters for additional details.
Applicable Terms and Conditions: Delivered Content
Térms and Conditions of Use

$0.50

$202.00

Media Drive Capacity 931G -
Drive Model 1T -
EXTPOWER

External USB 2.0/ eSATA Externally Powered. Delivery
media prices include copying a complete image library
onto media. Sub-warehousing sold separately.
Applicable Terms and Conditions: Order Form

$195.00

$199.00

62

Mosaic - Area Wide (3in
G8D; MrSID format;
individual) Per Sector

Awvailable with purchase of corresponding tile product.
New processing or re-processing to MrSID of individual
tiles of 3-inch GSD imagery. Tiles are provided "as is."
Refer to Product Parameters for additional details.
Applicable Terms and Conditions: Delivered Content
Terms and Conditions of Use

§2.00

$124.00

62

Mosaic - Area Wide (3in
GSD; MrSID format,
combined) Per Sector

Available with purchase of corresponding tile product,
New processing or re-processing of MrSID area-wide
mosaics of 3-inch GSD imagery. Tiles are provided "as
is." Refer to Product Parameters for additional detaits.
Applicable Terms and Conditions: Delivered Content
Terms and Conditions of Use

$2.00

$124.00

Oblique Imagery Bundle
with Three (3) Years of EFS
Maintenance & Support

Includes digital copy of the Licensed Documentation for
the License Software, two (2) End User Training
Sessions, one (1) Advanced User Technical Training, one
(1) Administration / IT Training Session, fifieen (15}
hours of telephone support, one copy of Pictometry
Electronic Field Study (EFS) software, latest version, on
the storage media specified herein, and access to
download updated versions of the EFS Licensed Software
for a period of three years from the initial date of
shipment of the EFS software, along with a copy of the
updated documentation,

Applicable Terms and Conditions: Software License
Agreement

$0.00

$0.00

Electronic Field Study (EFS)

One copy of Electronic Field Study software, latest
version.

Applicable Terms and Conditions: Software License
Apgreement

$0.00

$0.00

Page 6 of 18

Macon County, NC — C184644 2016-12-22

DD-0002-20160318




RapidAccess - Disaster Response Program is an $0.00 $0.00
emergency response program offering flights after an
emergency or disaster. Refer to the attached detailed
description of the Disaster Response Program.
Applicable Terms and Conditions: Order Form

1 RapidAccess - Disaster
Response Program

SUBTOTAL — SECOND PROJECT | $97,661.95

$195,232.99 |

| Thank you for choosing Pictometry as your service provider.
! Amount per product = ((1-Discount %) * Qty * List Price)

The following are modifications to the standard ChangeFinder product specifications for products listed above:

First Project: Customer imapgery 2015 MrSIDs, SINCH GSD is Approved with Standard Technical Specifications: This process is greater than 98% -
the standard error rate is 2% for false positives and 0.2% for false negatives.

» False positive rate: Ratio of buildings with fault state for all Changed/New/Demolished buildings less than or equal to 2.0%

» False negative rate: ratio of buildings with fault state for Existing buildings less than or equal to 0.2% The process is greater than 95% accurate —
the standard error rate is 5% for false positives, and 0.5% for false negatives.

» The service postulates imagery with low off-nadir (The sides of houses cannot be seen) is used. All problems arising from off-nadir of imagery are
out of the specifications.

FEES; PAYMENT TERMS

All amounts due to Pictometry pursuant o this Agreement (“Fees™) are expressed in United States dollars and do not include any duties, taxes
(including, without limitation, any sales, use, ad valorem or withholding, value added or other taxes) or handling fees, all of which are in addition to
the amounts shown above and, to the extent applicable to purchases by Customer, shall be paid by Customer to Pictometry without reducing any
amount owed to Pictometry unless documents satisfactory to Pictometry evidencing exemption fiom such taxes is provided to Pictometry prior to
billing. To the extent any amounts properly invoiced pursuant to this Agreement are not paid within thirty (30) days following the invoice due date,
such unpaid amounts shall accrue, and Customer shall pay, interest at the rate of 1.5% per month (or at the maximum rate allowed by law, if less). In
addition, Customer shall pay Pictometry all costs Pictometry incurs in collecting past due amounts due under this Agreement including, but not
limited to, attoreys' fees and court costs.

FIRST PROJECT )
Due by July 31, 2017 $97,571.04

Total Payments $97,571.04

SECOND PROJECT
Due by July 31, 2020 $97,661.95

Total Payments $97,661.95

PRODUCT PARAMETERS

FIRST PROJECT
IMAGERY

Product:
Elevation Source:
Leaf:

Product:
Elevation Source:
Leaqf:

CHANGEFINDER -

Product:

Data Source — Base:

Data Source Year — Base:
Data Source — Comparison:

Data Source Year — Comparison:

Deck Identification:

Product:

Datg Source — Base:

Data Source Year— Base:
Data Source — Comparison:

Data Seurce Year — Comparison:

Deck Identification:

IMAGERY - COMMUNITY - 4-way (C5) (9in) - Per Sector
USGS
Leaf Offt Less than 30% leaf cover

IMAGERY - NEIGHBORHOOD - 4-way (N5) (3in) Per Sector
USGS
Leaf Off: Less than 30% leaf cover

ChangeFinder - Change Detection with Customer's Electrenic Parcel Files
Customer Imagery

2015

Pictometry Imagery

2017

Included in Building Qutlines

ChangeFinder - Building Outlines with Customer's Electronic Parcel Files
Customer Imagery

2015

Pictometry Imagery

2017

Included in Building Outlines

Customer represents and warrants that it owns all right, title, and interest in and to any non-Pictometry imagery and/or outlines provided by Customer te Pictometry and
all necessary rights, power, and authority to provide Pictometry with a copy of such non-Pictometry imagery and/or outlines and authorize Pictometry to include such
non-Pictometry imagery and/or outlines in the CONNECT service provided to Customer.

Page 7 of 18 Macon County, NC — C184644 2016-12-22 DD-0002-20160318




CONNECT

Product:

Pictometry Connect - CA - 100

Admin User Name: Wesley Hall
Admin User Email: whall@maconnc.org
Requested Activation: at signing
Geafence: NC Macon
SECOND PROJECT
IMAGERY
Product: IMAGERY - COMMUNITY - 4-way (CS) (%in) - Per Sector
Elevation Sowrce: USGS
Leaf: Leaf Off: Less than 30% leaf cover
Product: IMAGERY - NEIGHBORHOOD - 4-way (N5) (3in) Per Sector
Elevation Source: USGS
Legqf: Leaf Off: Less than 30% leaf cover
CHANGEFINDER
Product: ChangeFinder - Change Detection with Customer's Electronic Parcel Files
Data Source — Base: Pictometry Outlines '
Data Source Year — Base: 2017
Data Source — Comparison: Pictometry Imagery
Data Source Year — Comparison: 2020

Deck Identification: Included in Building Outlines
CONNECT

Product: Pictometry Connect - CA - 100

Admin User Name: Wesley Hall

Admin User Email; whall@maconnc.org

Requested Activation: at signing

Geafence: NC Macon

STANDARD ORTHO MOSAIC PRODUCTS

Pictometry standard ortho mosaic preducts are produced through automated mosaicking processes that incorporate digital elevation data with individual Pictometry

ortho frames to create large-area mosaics on an extremely cost-effective basis. Because these products are produced through automated processes, rather than more

expensive manual review and hand-touched comective processes, there may be inherent artifacts in some of the resulting mosaics. While Pictometry works to minimize

such artifacts, the Pictometry standard ortho mosaic products are provided on an'AS IS' basis with respect fo visible cutlines along moseic seams resulting from the

following types of artifacts: '

i, Disconnects in non-elevated surfaces generally caused by inaccurate elevation data;

ii.  Disconnects in elevated surfaces (e.g., roadways, bridges, efc.) generally caused by elevated surfaces not being represented in the elevation data;

iii.  Building intersect and clipping generaliy caused by buildings not being represented in the elevation data;

iv.  Seasonal variations caused by images taken at different times during a season, or during different seasons;

v.  Ground illumination variations caused by images taken under different illumination (e.g., sunny, high overcast, morming light, aflernoon light, etc.} within one
flight day or during different flight days;

vi. Single GSD coler variations caused by illumination differences or multiple-aireraft/camera captures;

vil. Mixed GSD color variations caused by adjacent areas being flown at different ground sample distances (GSDs); and

viii. Water body color variations caused by multiple individual frames being used to create a mosaic across a body of water {.g., lakes, ponds, rivers, etc.).

Other Pictometry products may be available that are less prone to such artifacts than the Pictometry standard ortho mosaic products.

RapidAccess—Disaster Response Program (“DRP”)

Customer is eligible for DRF described below from the Effective Date through the second anniversary of the initial Project delivery. Following
payment to Pictometry of amounts due with respect to each subsequent Project, Customer will be eligible for the then-current DRP for a petiod of
two years from delivery of such subsequent Project. Customer must be in good-standing with Pictometry fo maintain eligibility for DRP.

A. Disaster Coverage Imagery at No Additional Charge — Pictometry will, upon request of Customer and at no additional charge, provide
standard quality imagery of up to. 200 square miles of affected areas (as determined by Pictometry) upon the occurrence of any of the following
events during any period Customer is eligible for DRP:

Hurrieane: areas affected by hurricanes of Category II and higher.

Tornado: areas affected by tornados rated EF4 and higher.

Terrorist: areas affected by damage from terrorist attack.

Earthqualke: arcas affected by damage to critical infrastructure resulting from earthquakes measured at 6.0 or higher on the Richier

scale.

¢  Tsunami: areas affected by damage to critical infrastructure resulting from
. tsunamis.

B. Discounted Rate — Coverage for areas affected by the events set forth above exceeding 200 square miles will be, subject to Pictometry resowrce
availability, offered to Customer &t the then current DRP rates. Also, coverage for arcas affected by hurricanes below Category II, tornadoes
below EF4 or earthquakes rated below 6.0 on the Richter scale will be, subject to Pictometry resource availability, offered to Customer at the
then current DRP rates.

. ¢ @

Page & of 18 Macon County, NC - C184644 2016-12-22 DD-0002-20160318




C.

Online Services — Use of Pictometry Connect Explorer™ — Pictometry’s DRP includes the use of Connect Explorer for a term of hinety days
from the date of delivery of the DRP imagery. Customer shall have access to the DRP imagery for as long as they maintain an active Connect
account.

Page 9 of 18 Macon County, NC — C184644 2016-12-22 DD-0002-20160318




SECTION B LICENSE TERMS
PICTOMETRY DELIVERED CONTENT
TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF USE

These Pictometry Delivered Content Terms and Conditions of Use (the “Delivered Content Tertns and Conditions™), in combination with the corresponding Agreement
into which these terms are incorporated, collectively set forth the terms and eonditions that govern use of Delivered Content (as hereinafter defined) for use within
computing environments operated by parties other than Pictometry. As used in the Delivered Content Terms and Conditions the terms “you” and “your” in uppercase
or lowercase shall mean the Customer that entered into the Agreement into which the Delivered Content Terms and Conditions are incorporated.

1. DEFINITIONS

1.1 “Authorized Subdivision™ means, if you are a county or a non-state consortium of counties, any political unit or subdivision located totally or substantially
within your boundaries that you authorize to have access to Delivered Content pursuant to the Delivered Content Terms and Conditiors.

1.2 “Authorized System” means a workstation or server that meets each of the following criteria (i) it is owned or leased by you or an Authorized Subdivision, ()]
it is located within and only accessible from facilities that are owned or leased by yon or an Authorized Subdivision, and (iii) it is under the control of and may
only be used by you or Authorized Subdivisions.

1.3 “Authorized User” means any employee of you or Authorized Subdivisions that is authorized by you to have access to the Delivered Content through an
Authorized System.

L4 ‘Delivered Content” means the images, metadata, data layers, models, reports and other geographic or structural visualizations or embodiments included in,
provided with, or derived from the information delivered to you by or on behalf of Pictometry pursuant to the Agreement.

1.5 “Project Participan(” means any employee or contractor of persons or entities performing services for compensation for you or an Authorized Subdivision that
has been identified by written notice to Pictometry prior to being granted access to Delivered Content and, unless Pictometry expressly waives such requirement
for any individual, has entered into a written agreement with Pictometry authorizing such access.

ZI. GRANT OF RIGHTS; RESTRICTIONS ON USE; OWNERSHIP

2.1 Subject to the terms and conditions of the Agreement, you are granted nonexclusive, nontransferable, limited rights to:
(a) install the Delivered Content on Authorized Systems; '
(b) permit access and nse of the Delivered Content through Authorized Systems by:
(i) Authorized Users for performance of public responsibilities of you or Authorized Subdivisions that are to be performed entirely within facilities
of you or Authorized Subdivisions;
(i) Project Participants under the supervision of Authorized Users for performance of tasks or preparation of materials using only hard copies {or
ipg copies) of Delivered Content solely for fulfilling public responsibilities of you or Authorized Subdivisions to be performed entirely within
facilities of you or Authorized Subdivisions; and )
(iii} individual members of the public, but only through Authorized Users and solely for the purpose of making hard copies or jpg copies of images
of individual properties or structures (but not bulk orders of multiple properties or structures) to the individual members of the public requesting
them.
2.2 Youmay not reproduce, distribute or make derivative works based upon the Delivered Content in any medium, except as expressly permitted in the Delivered
Content Terms and Conditions.
2.3 You may not offer any part of the Delivered Content for commercial resale or commercial redistribution in any medium.
2.4 Youmay not distribrte or otherwise make aveilable any Delivered Content to Google ot its affiliates, either directly or indirectly.
2.5 You may not exploit the goodwill of Pictometry, including its trademarks, service marks, or logos, without the express written consent of Pictometry.
2.6 Youmay not remove, alter or obscure copytight notices or other notices contained in the Delivered Content.
2.7 Allright, title, and interest (including all copyrights, trademarks and other intellectual property rights) in Delivered Content in all media belong to Pictometry
or its third party suppliers. Neither you nor any users of the Delivered Content acquire any proprietary interest in the Delivered Content, or any copies thereof,
except the limited use rights granted herein. '

3. OBLIGATIONS OF CUSTOMER

3.1 Geographic Data. If available, you agree to provide to Pictomeiry geographic data ir industry standard format (2.g., shape, DBF) including, but not limited
to, digital elevation madels, street centerline maps, tax parcel maps and centroids, which data, to the extent practicable, shall be incorporated into the Delivered
Content. You agree that any of this data that is owned by you may be distributed and modified by Pictometry as part of its products and services, provided
that at no time shall Pictometry claim ownership of that data.

3.2 Nofification. You shall (2) notify Pictometry in writing of any claims or proceedings involving any of the Delivered Content within ten (10} days after you
lzarn of the claim or proceeding, and (b} report promptly to Pictometry all claimed or suspected defects in Delivered Content.

3.3 Authorized User Compliance. You shall at all times be responsible for compliance by each Authorized User with the Delivered Content Terms and
Conditions.

3.4 Authorized Subdivision Compliance. You shall at all times be responsible for compliance by each Authorized Subdivision with the Delivered Content Terms
and Conditions. :

3.5 Project Participants. Each notice to Pictometry identifying a potential Project Participant shall include a detailed description of the scope and nature of the
Project Participants” planned work and the intended use of the Delivered Content in such work. Pictometry retains the right to restrict or revoke access to
Delivered Content by any Project Participant who does not comply with the terms of the Delivered Content Terms and Conditions.

4. LICENSE DURATION; EFFECT OF TERMINATION

4.1 Term. The license granted to you in the Delivered Content Terms and Conditions is perpetual, subject to Pictometry™s right to terminate the license in the
event you do not pay in full the Fees specified elsewhere in the Agreement, the Agreement is terminated for any reason other than a breach of the Agreement
by Pictometry, or as otherwise provided in the Agreement.

4.2 Eifect of Termination. Upon termination of the license granted to you in the Delivered Content Terms and Corditions, you shall immediately cease all use
of the Delivered Content, promptly purge all copies of the Delivered Content from all workstations and servers on which any of it may be stored or available
at the time, and return hard drive/media containing Delivered Content to Pictometry.

5. TRADEMARKS; CONFIDENTIALITY

Page 16 of 18 o Macon County, NC —C184644 2016-12-22 DD-0G02-20160318




5.1 Use of Pictometry’s Marks. You agree not to attach any additional trademarks, trade names, logos or designations to any Delivered Content or to any copies
of any Delivered Content without prior written approval from Pictometry. You may, however, include an appropriate government seal and your contact
information so long as the seal and contact information in no way obscure or deface the Pictometry marks. You further agree that you will not use any
Pictometry trademark, trade name, logo, or designation in connection with any product or service other than the Delivered Content. Your nonexclusive right
to use Pictometry’s trademarks, trade name, logos, and designations are coterminous with the license granted to you in the Delivered Confent Terms.

5.2 Confidenfiality of Delivered Content. The Delivered Content consists of commereially valuable, proprietary products owtied by Pictometry, the design and
development of which reflect an mvestment of considerable time, effort, and money. The Delivered Content is treated by Pictometry as confidential and
contains substantial trade secrets of Pictometry. You agree that you will not disclose, provide a copy of, or disseminate the Delivered Content (other than as
expressly permitted in the Delivered Content Terms and Conditions) or any part thereof to any person in any manner or for any purpose inconsistent with the
license granted to you in the Delivered Content Terms and Conditions. You agree to use your best efforts to assure that your personnel, and any others afforded
access to the Delivered Content, protect the Deliveted Content against unauthorized use, disclosure, copying, and dissemination, and that access to the
Delivered Content and each part thereof will be strictly limited.

. LIMITED WARRANTY; DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTIES

6.1 Limited Warranties; Exclusive Remedy, Pictomefry warmants that the Delivered Content will contain true and vsable copies of the designated imagery as
of the date of capture. As the sole and exclugive remedy for any breach of the foregoing wamanty, Pictometry shall use reasonable efforts to correct any
deficiency that precludes use of the Delivered Content in the manner intended.

6.2 Disclaimer of Other Warranties. Except as provided in Section 6.1, above, THE DELIVERED CONTENT IS PROVIDED TO YOU "AS IS" AND “WITH
ALL FAULTS" PICTOMETRY MAKES NO OTHER WARRANTIES OR REPRESENTATIONS OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS, IMPLIED, OR
STATUTORY. ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO WARRANTIES OF PERFORMANCE, MERCHANTABILITY,
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, AND ACCURACY, ARE HEREBY DISCLAIMED AND EXCLUDED BY PICTOMETRY.

6.3 Limitation of Liability. With respect to any other claims that you may have or assert against Pictometry on any matier relating to the Delivered Content, the
total ligbility of Pictometry shall, in the agpregate, be limited to the aggregate amount received by Pictometry in payment for Delivered Content during the
immediately preceding twenty-four (24) manth period,

7. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

7.1 Restricted Rights. Delivered Content acquired with United States Government funds or intended for use within or for any United States federal agency is
provided with “Restricted Rights™ as defined in DFARS 252.227-7013, Rights in Technical Data and Computer Software and FAR 52.227-14, Rights in Data-
General, including Alternate III, as applicable.

7.2 Governing Law. This License Agreement shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of New York, excluding its
conflicts of law principles.

[END OF DELIVERED CONTENT TERMS ANT} CONDITIONS]

Page 11 of 18 Macor County, NC — C184644 2016-12-22 DD-0002-20160318




SECTION B LICENSE TERMS

PICTOMETRY ONLINE SERVICES
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

These Pictometry Online Services General Terms and Conditions (the “General Terms and Conditions™), in combination with the corresponding Pictometry order form,
if any, collectively constitute the license agreement (the “License Agreement™) that governs your use of the Pictometry online services (the “Online Services™), the
images available in the Online Services, and 21l associated metadata and data layers included in, provided with, or derived from those images {the “Licensed Content™)
provided by Pictometry International Corp, and its affiliated companies (coltectively, “Pictometry™. The terms “you” and “your” in uppercase or lowercase shall mean
the individual, entity (e.g., corporation, limited liability company, partnership, scle proprietor, etc.) or govemment agency entering into the License Agreement,

1. GRANT OF RIGHTS; RESTRICTIONS ON USE; OWNERSHIP

1.1 You are granted a nonexclusive, nontransferable, limited right to access and use the Online Services and the Licensed Content obtained or derived from the
Online Services solely for your internal business purposes and not for resale or redistribution. The rights granted to you include, subject to the restrictions set
forth below and on the Order Form, the right to copy limited portions of the Licensed Content onto your computer to facilitate preparation of hardcepies and
work product records, and the right to make hardcopies of the Licensed Content, provided that the Licensed Content and the permitted copies thereof may
not be sold, leased, loaned, distributed, or copied for use by anyone other than you.

12 You may not make the Online Services available to any other party.

1.3 You may not copy the Licensed Content or portions thereof onto any computer or stotage device or media for the purpose of creating or maintaining one or
more databases of that content for use in substitution for subsequent access to the content through the Online Services.

1.4 You may not distribute or otherwise make available any Licensed Content to Google or its affiliates, either directly or indirectly.

1.5 You may not exploit the goodwill of Pictometry, including its trademarks, service marks, or logos, without the express written consent of Pictometry.

1.6 You may not remaove, alter or obscure copyright notices or other notices contained in the Licensed Content.

17 You may not offer any part of the Online Services or the Licensed Content for commercial resale or commercial redistribution in any medium.

1.8 You may not use the Online Services or the Licensed Content to compete with any businesses of Pictometry.

1.9 You may not use information included in the Online Services or the Licensed Content to determine an individual consumet's eligibility for (a) credit or
insurance for personal, family, or household purposes; (b) employment; or (¢) a government license or benefit. The term “consumer” is defined in the United
States Fair Credit Reporting Act at 15 USC §1681.

1.10 You may not access the Online Services via mechanical, programmatic, robotic, scripted ot any other automated means. Unfess otherwise agreed by

Pictometry in writing, use of the Online Services is permitted only via manually conducted, discrete, human-initiated individuel search and retrieval

activities.

All right, title, and interest (including all copyrights, frademarks and other intellectual property rights) in the Online Services and the Licensed Content in all

media belong to Pictometry or its third party suppliers. Neither you nor any users of the Online Services or the Licensed Content acquire any proprietary

interest in the Online Services, the Licensed Content, or any copies thereof, except the limited use rights granted herein.

—
—_
—

2,  ACCESS TO SERVICES

2.1 Only you, your employees, and temporary or contract employees dedicated o performing work exclusively for you (each, an “Eligible User™ and
collectively, the “Eligible Users™) are eligible to access and use the Online Services and the Licensed Content pursuant to the License Agreement. Each
Eligible User to be provided access to the Online Service shall be assigned a unique login/password (“Pictometry Credential”} for purpeses of aceessing the
Online Services. You agree that each Pictometry Credential shali onty be used by the Eligible User to whom it was originally assigned and that Pictometry
Credentials may not be shared with, or used by, any other person, including other Eligible Users. You will promptly deactivate an Eligible User’s
Pictometry Credential in the event the Eligible User no longer meets the eligibility requirernents or you otherwise wish to terminate the Eligible User’s
aceess to the Cnline Services. You are respensible for all use of the Online Services accessed with Pictometry Credentials issued to your Eligible Users,
including associated charges, whether by Eligible Users or others. You will use reasonable commercial efforts to prevent unauthorized use of Pictometry
Credentials assigned to your Eligible Users and will prompily deactivate any Pictometry Credentials you suspect are lost, stolen, compromised, or misused.

2.2 The Online Services, the Licensed Content, and features and functionality within the Online Services may be enhanced, added to, withdrawn, or otherwise
changed by Pictometry without notice.

2.3 You are aware and understand that any user data collected or stored by the Online Services may be accessed by US law enforcement agencies under the US
PATRIOT Act. You hereby release, and agtee to hold Pictometry harmless from, all claims against Pictometry with respect to such access.

3. DISCLAIMERS

3.1 The Online Services and the Licensed Content are provided for visualization purposes only, are not authoritative or definitive, and do not constitute
professional engineering or surveying services.

3.2 The Online Services and the Licensed Content are not to be relied upon to precisely locate or determine property boundaries and should not be used in lien
of a professional survey where the accuracy of measurements, distance, height, angle, area and volume, may have significant consequences.

3.3 Al measurements and reports generated by the Online Services or from the Licensed Content are based upon second order visualization and measurement
data that do not provide authoritative or definitive measurement resulis suitable for professional engineering or surveying purposes.

3.4 Contour information obtained from the Online Services or contained in the Licensed Content is generated from undersampled elevation data, is provided for
informaticnal purposes only, and is not suitable for use as the basis for hydrographic computations, estimations or analyses.

3.5 While the Online Services and the Licensed Content may be considered useful supplements for life critical applications, they are not designed or maintained
to support such applications and Pictometry and its third party suppliers of the Online Services and the Licensed Content hereby disciaim all liability for

- damages claims and expenses arising from such wse.

3.6 Your reliance on the Ondine Services and the Licensed Content should only be undertaken after an independent review of their accuracy, completeness,
efficacy, timeliness and adequacy for your intended purpose.

3.7 Pictometry and each third party supplier of any pertion of the Online Services cr the Licensed Content assume ne responsibility for any consequences
resulting from the use of the Online Services or the Licensed Content.

3.8 Pictometry and each third party supplier of any portion of the Online Services or the Licensed Content hereby disclaim all liability for damages, claims and
expenses arising from or in any way related to the accuracy or availability of the Online Services and the Licensed Content.

3.9 By accepting these General Terms and Conditions o1 by using the Online Services or the Licensed Content, you waive any and all rights you may have
against Pictometry, each third party supplier of any portion of the Online Services or the Licensed Content, and each of their directors, officers, members and
empioyees, anising out of use of or reliance upon the Online Services or the Licensed Content.

Page 12 of 18 Macon County, NC — C184644 2016-12-22 DD-0002-20160318




4, LIMITED WARRANTY

41

42

Pictometry represents and warrants that it has the right and euthority to make the Online Services and the Licensed Content available to you and your
Eligible Users as authorized expressly by this License Agreement.

EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED IN SECTION 4.1, THE ONLINE S8ERVICES AND LICENSED CONTENT ARE PROVIDED ON AN "AS 18",
"AS AVAILABLE" BASIS AND PICTOMETRY AND EACH THIRD PARTY SUPPLIER OF LICENSED CONTENT EXPRESSLY DISCLAIM ALL
OTHER WARRANTIES, INCLUDING THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

5.  LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

5.1

52

53

5.4

55

No Covered Party (as defined below) shall be liable for any loss, injury, claim, liability, or damage of any kind resulting in any way from (a) any errars in or
omissions from the Online Services or the Licensed Content, (b) the unavailability or interruption of the Online Services or any features thereof or the
Licensed Content, (¢) your or an Eligible User’s use of the Online Services or the Licensed Content, (d) the loss or corruption of any data or equipment in
connection with the Online Services or the Licensed Content, (¢) the content, accuracy, or completeness of the Licensed Content, all regardless of whether
you received assistance in the use of the Online Service from a Covered Party, (f) any delay or failure in performance beyond the reasonable control of a
Coverad Party, or {g) any content retrieved from the Internet even if retrieved or linked to from within the Online Services.

"Covered Party" means (a) Pictometry and any officer, director, employee, subcontractor, agent, successor, or assign of Pictometry; and (b) each third party

supplier of any Licensed Content, third party alliance entity, their affiliates, and any officer, director, employee, subcontractor, agent, successoz, or assign of

any third party supplier of any Licensed Content or third party alliance entity and their affiliates.

TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMISSIBLE BY APPLICABLE LAW, UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES WILL THE AGGREGATE LIABILITY OF

THE COVERED PARTIES IN CONNECTION WITH ANY CLAIM ARISING OUT OF OR RELATING TO THE ONLINE SERVICES OR THE

LICENSED CONTENT OR THIS LICENSE AGREEMENT EXCEED THE LESSER OF YOUR ACTUAL DIRECT DAMAGES OR THE AMOUNT

YOU PAID FOR THE ONLINE SERVICES IN THE TWELVE MONTH PERIOD IMMEDIATELY PRECEDING THE DATE THE CLAIM AROSE.

YOUR RIGHT TO MONETARY DAMAGES IN THAT AMOUNT SHALL BE IN LIEU OF ALL O'THER REMEDIES WHICH YOU MAY HAVE

AGAINST ANY COVERED PARTY.

TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMISSIBLE BY APPLICABLE LAW, NEITHER YOU NOR THE COVERED PARTIES WILL BE LIABLE FOR

ANY SPECIAL, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY KIND WHATSOEVER (INCLUDING, WITHOUT

LIMITATION, ATTORNEYS' FEES) IN ANY WAY DUE TO, RESULTING FROM, OR ARISING IN CONNECTION WITH THE ONLINE

SERVICES, THE LICENSED CONTENT, OR THE FAILURE OF ANY COVERED PARTY TO PERFORM ITS OBLIGATIONS. THE FOREGOING

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT APPLY TO A PARTY’S INDEMNITY OBLIGATIONS OR YOUR (AND YOUR ELIGIBLE USERS")

INFRINGEMENT OF INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY OR MISAPPROPRIATION OF PROPRIETARY DATA BELONGING TO PICTOMETRY OR ITS

THIRD PARTY SUPPLIERS.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Section 5:

(a) If there is a breach of the warranty in Section 4.1 above, then Pictometry, at its option and expense, shall either defend or settle any action and hold you
harmless against proceedings or damages of any kind or description based on a third party’s claim of patent, trademark, service mark, copyright o
trade secret infringement related to use of the Online Services or the Licensed Content, asserted against you by such third party provided: (i) all use of
the Online Services and the Licensed Content was in accordance with this License Agresment; (ii) the claim, cause of action or inftingement wag not
caused by you modifying or combining the Online Services or the Licensed Content with or into other products, applications, images or data not
apptoved by Pictometry; (iii) you give Pictometry prompt notice of such claim; and (iv) you give Pictometry the right to control and direet the
investigation, defense and settlement of such claim. You, at Pictometry’s expense, shall reasonably cooperate with Pictometry in connection with the
foregoing. :

(b) In addition to Section 5.5(n), if the Online Services, the operation thereof or the Licensed Corfent become, or n the opinion of Pictometry are likely to
become, the subject of a claim of infringement, Pictometty may, at its option and expense, either: (i) procure for you the right to continue using the
Online Services or the Licensed Content, (ii) replace or modify the Online Services or the Licensed Content so that they become non-infringing; or (iii)
terminate the License Agreement on notice to you and grant you a pro-rata refund or credit (whichever is appiicable) for any pre-paid fees or fixed
charges.

(¢) The provisions of Sections 5.5(a) and (b) shall constitute your sole and exclusive remedy for the respective matters specified therein.

6.  MISCELLANEOUS

6.1

6.2

6.3

64

6.5

6.6

The terms and conditions of this License Agreement may be chenged from time to time immediately upon notice to you. If any changes are made to this
License Agreement, such changes will: (a) only be applied prospectively; and (b) not be specifically directed against you or your Eligible Users but will
apply to all similarly situated Pictometry customers using the Online Services. You may terminate this License Agreement upon written notice to
Pictometry if any change to the terms and conditions of this License Agreemeni is unacceptable to you. For termination to be effective under this Section
6.1, written notice of termination must be provided to Pictometry within 90 days of the effective date of the change. Continved use of the Online Services
following the effective date of any change constitutes acceptanee of the change, but does not affect the foregoing termination right. Except as provided
above, this License Agreement may not be supplemented, modified or otherwise revised unless signed by duly authorized representatives of both parties,
Furthermore, this License Agreement may not be supplemented, modified or otherwise revised by email exchange, even if the email contains a printed name
or signature line bearing signature-like font. The foregoing does not prohibit the execution of electronic confracts bearing electrenic signatures of authorized
representatives of both parties, provided such signatures include digital certifications or are otherwise authenticated.

In the event of a breach of this License Agreement by you, any Eligible User or somecne using the Pictometry Credential of an Eligible User, Pictometry
may temporatily suspend or discontinue providing access to the Online Services to any or all Eligible Usets without notice and Pictometry may pursue any
other legal remedies available to it,

All notices and other communications hereunder shall be in writing or displayed electronically in the Online Services by Pictometry. Notices shall be
deemed to have been properly given on the date deposited in the mail, if mailed; on the date first made available, if displayed in the Online Services; or on
the date received, if delivered in any other manner. Legal notices to Pictomeiry should be sent to Pictometry, Attn: General Counsel, 25 Methodist Hill
Drive, Rochester, New York 14623. :

The failure of you, Pictometry, or any third party supplier of the Online Services or any Licensed Content to enforee any provision hereof shall not constitute
or be construed as a waiver of such provision or of the right to enforce it at a later time.

Neither you nor any Eligible User may assign or otherwise transfer your rights or delegate your duties under this License Agreement without the prior
writtens consent of Pictometry. Any attempt by you or any Eligible User to assign, transfer or delegate your rights or obligations under this License
Agreement without Pictometry’s consent shall be void, and shall also void the limifed license granted o you by this License Agreement. This License
Agreement and any amendment thereto shall be binding on, and will inure to the benefit of the parties and their respective successors and permitted assigns.
This License Agreement shall be governed by and interprefed in accerdance with the laws of the State of New York, excluding its conflicts of law principles.
Unless you are a government entity, in the event that any legal proceedings are commenced with respect to any matter arising under this License Agresment,

Page [30f 18 Macon County, NC-- C184644 2016-12-22 DD-0002-20160318




6.7

6.8

6.9

6.10

the parties specifically consent and agree that the courts of the State of New York or, in the alternative, the Federal Courts located in the State of New York
shall have exclusive jurisdiction over each of the parties and over the subject matter of any such proceedings, and that the verme of any such action shall be
in Monroe County, New York or the U.8. District Court for the Western District of New York, as applicable.

This License Agreement will be enforced to the fillest extent permitted by applicable law. If any provision of this License Agreement is held to be invalid or
unenferceable to any extent, then (a) such provision will be interpreted, construed and reformed to the extent reasonably required to render it valid,
enforceable and consistent with its criginal intent and (b) such invalidity or unenforceability will not affect any other provision of this License Agreement.
Where applicable, each affiliated company of Pictomeiry and each third patty supplier of the Online Services or any Licensed Content has the right to assert
and enforce the provisions of this License Agreement directly on its own behalf as a third party beneficiary.

In the event of & breach of your obligations under this License Agreement or your payment obligations with respect to access to the Online Services or the
Licensed Content, you agree to pay all of Pictometry's costs of enforcement and collection, including court costs and reasonable attorneys' fees,

This License Agreement constitufes the entire agreement of the parties with respect to its subject maitter and replaces and supersedes any prior written or
verbal communications, representations, proposals or quotations relating to that subject matter.

[END OF ONLINE SERVICES GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS]

Page 14 of 18 Macon County, NC — C184644 2016-12-22 . DD-(002-20160318




SECTION B LICENSE TERMS

PICTOMETRY SOFTWARE
LICENSE AGREEMENT

PLEASE READ THIS SOFTWARE LICENSE AGREEMENT ("LICENSE") CAREFULLY BEFORE DOWNLOADING, INSTALLING OR USING THE
SOFTWARE. BY USING THE SOFTWARE, YOU AGREE TO THE TERMS OF THIS LICENSE. IF YOU DONOT AGREE TO THE TERMS OF THIS
LICENSE, DO NOT DOWNLOAD, INSTALL OR USE THE SOFTWARE,

1.

GENERAL. The software (“Pictometry Software™) and any written materials that accompany the software (“Documentation™ in any media or form are licensed,
not sold, to you by Pictometry International Corp. ("Pictometry") for use only under the terms of this License. Pictometry reserves all rights not expressly granted
to you in this License.

LICENSE. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, you are granted a limited, non-transfesable, terminable, non-sublicenseable, non-exclusive license
to install and use the Pictometry Software and the Documentation (collectively, the “Proprietary Materials™) solely for internal use. Use of the functionality
provided by the Pictometry Software other than for your intemal use is prohibited, except with the prior written approval of Pictometry. You may make one copy
of the Pictometry Software in machine-readable form for backup purposes only; provided that the backup copy must include all copyright and other proprietary
notices contained in the original. You will not and will not enable others to decompile, reverse engineer, disassemble, attempt to derive the source code of,
decrypt, modify, create derivative works of, or tamper with or disable any security or monitaring features within the Pictometry Software. Any attempt to do so is
a violation of the rights of Pictometry and its licensors.

TITLE. The Proprietary Materials are confidential information of, trade secrets of, and are proprietary to Pictometry. Title to the Proprietary Materials is and will
remain in Pictometry and its leensors, All applicable rights to patents, copyrights, trademarks, ade secrets, and other intellectual property rights in the
Proprietary Materials are and will remain in Pictometry and its licensors. You will not assert any right, title or interest in the Proprietary Materials provided to you
under this License, except for the express license granted to you hereunder. You will not remove any copyright or other proprietary notice or legend contained on
or included in any Proprietary Materials and you will reproduce all such information on zll copies made hereunder. You will keep the Proprietary Materials free of
all claims, liens and encumbrances.

DISCLAIMERS OF WARRANTY. USE OF THE PICTOMETRY SOFTWARE IS AT YOUR SOLE RISK. TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PERMITTED
BY APPLICABLE LAW, THE PICTOMETRY SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITH ALL FAULTS AND WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND,
AND PICTOMETRY HEREBY DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH RESPECT TO THE PICTOMETRY SCFTWARE, WHETHER EXPRESS,
IMPLIED OR STATUTORY, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND OF FITNESS FOR A
PARTICULAR PURPOSE. PICTOMETRY DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE FUNCTIONS CONTAINED IN OR PROVIDED BY THE PICTOMETRY
SOFTWARE WILL MEET YOUR REQUIREMENTS, THAT THE OPERATION OF THE PICTOMETRY SOFTWARE WILL BE UNINTERRUPTED OR
ERROR-FREE, OR THAT DEFECTS IN THE PROPRIETARY MATERIALS WILL BE CORRECTED.

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. IN NO EVENT WILL PICTOMETRY BE LIABLE FOR ANY INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, INDIRECT OR
CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES WHATSOEVER, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, DAMAGES FOR LOSS OF PROFITS, LOSS OF DATA,
BUSINESS INTERRUPTION OR ANY OTHER COMMERCIAL DAMAGES OR LOSSES ARISING QUT OF OR RELATED TO YOUR USE OR
INABILITY TO USE THE PICTOMETRY SOFTWARE, HOWEVER CAUSED, REGARDLESS OF THE THEORY OF LIABILITY (CONTRACT, TORT
OR OTHERWISE), EVEN IF PICTOMETRY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. IN NO EVENT WILL PICTOMETRY'S
TOTAL LIABILITY TO YOU FOR ALL DAMAGES (OTHER THAN AS MAY BE REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW IN CASES INVOLVING
PERSONAL INJURY) CAUSED BY, ARISING OUT OF OR IN ANY WAY RELATED TO THE PICTOMETRY SOFTWARE EXCEED THE AMOUNT OF
FIFTY DOLLARS ($50.00). THE FOREGOING LIMITATIONS WILL APPLY EVEN IF THE ABOVE STATED REMEDY FAILS OF ITS ESSENTIAL
PURPOSE.

TERMINATION. This License will terminate automatically without hotice from Pictometry if you fail to comply with any term of this License. Upon the
termination of this License, vou will cease all use of the Pictometry Software and destroy all copies, full or partial, of the Proprietary Materials,

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS,

A Restricted Rights. Pictometry Software acquired with United States Governnzent funds or intended for use within or for any United States federal agency is
provided with “Restricted Rights” as defined in DFARS 252.227-7013, Rights in Technical Data and Computer Software and FAR 52.227-14, Rights in
Data-General, incliding Alternate IT1, 25 applicable. Pictometry must be notified in advance of any license grants to United States federal governmental
entities. The Pictometry Software is developed for general use in a variety of applications and is not developed or intended for use in any inherently
dangerous applications or applications that could lead to property damage, personal injury or death. If you use the Pictometry Software in such applications,
then you will be responsible for taking all appropriate fail-safe, backup, redundancy, and other measures to ensure the safe use of the Pictometry Software in
such applications, including but not limited to, in any nuclear, aviation, mass framsit, public safety or medical applications.

B. Foreign Trade Restrictions. The parties acknowledge that certain information, software technology, accompanying documentation and technical
information may be subject to United States export control laws. You will not directly or indirectly export or re-export the Pictometry Software in violation of
the Export Administration Regulations of the U.S. Department of Commerce.

C. Governing Law. This License will be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of New York, excluding its conflict of laws
principles.

D. Assignment. You may not assign this License without Pictometry’s prior written consent. Any assignment in violation of this License will be null, void and
of no force and effect. For all purposes under this License, any merger, consolidation, spin-off, acquisition or change-in-control will be deemed an
assignment,

E. Partial Invalidity; Survival. If any provision of this License is held invalid or unenforceable by competent anthority, that provision will be construed so as
to be limited or recuced to be enforceable to the maximum extent compatible with the law as it will then appear. The total invalidity or unenforceability of any
particular provision of this License will not affect its other provisions and this License will be construed in all respects as if the invalid or unendforceable provision
were omitted. The provisions of this License that by their nature would survive its termination will survive indefinitely.

Page 15 of 18 Macon County, NC — C184644 2016-12-22 DD-00G2-20160318




SECTOR MAP(S)

Page 18 of 18

Macon County, NC — C184644 2016-12-22

DD-0002-23160318




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: January 10, 2017
DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Governing Board
SUBJECT MATTER: Consent Agenda

DEPARTMENT HEAD COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

A, Minutes — Consideration of the minutes from the Decembet 13, 2016 regﬁlar
meeting. The minutes will be forwarded via a separate e-mail prior to the
meeting.

Finance —  Consideration of Budget Amendments #93 through #99, per
Attachment 12B. : '

Tax releases — Consideration of tax releases for the month of December 2016 in
the amount of $761.84 per Attachment 12C.

Ad valorem tax collection report — No action is necessary.

COUNTY MANAGER’S COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

Attachments X Yes . No

———————

Agenda Item 12(B) (C) and (D)




B
e
.- -
Pt SRR

- =
; =
o ;

=
-

-

e

‘“3;#:

-
i

= Soemme e

i

i

S
e




MACON COUNTY BUDGET AM ENDMENT

AMENDMENTH 3/ 12/8/2016

FROM: FINANCE:

DEPARTMENT: TRANSIT
EXPLANATION: Add additional revenue from the sale of replaced Transit vans

AGCOUNT EASE _DEGREASE

_INCR

11-3570-4820-00

63,00

[f1-4935-5696

REQUESTED.BY DEPARTMENT HEAD:.__Kirm Arigel,

RECOMMENDED BY FINANCE OFFICER: NGRS

APPROVED BY COUNTY MANAGER:

ACTION BY BOARD.OQF -COMMISSIONERS{

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MUNIS DATED!: _

GLERK:




MACON COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT
AMENDMENT# . q =4

FROM: Robert'L Holfand

DEPARTMENT: Sheriff
EXPLA ATI.N Insurance Settflement:

DESCRIPTION [NCREASE  DECREASE

85000 | insurance T A%

TI4310-5565-03 | VehieleRepairs | 53406

REQUESTED BYEPARTMBNTHEADL

RECOMMENDEL BY FINANCEGEFICER ™

APPROVED BY COUNTY MANAGER

ACTION BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED

CLERK,




MACON COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT .
AMENDMENT #_ , (_p

EROM:. Robert L, Holland

DEPARTMENT:  Shefiff
EXPLANATION: “Donative te defactment

ACCOUNT __DESCRIPTION e __ INCREASE DECREASE

(13850445800 | Domations | §35,00000 _

- [114310-5597-00 | Non-Capital T 5200000

]1,.4310“56954)2 Capital Equrpment | | $l 1’00000

APPROVED BY COUNTY MANAGER . _

ACTION BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED _




MACON COUR
KMENOMENT _ o
DEPARTMENT sheriff . o . e
EXPLANATION Appropria rigtions matlé to Shetiff's Depattrient; $12,225In caleAdar sales, and tatiyforward

¢:BUDGET AMENDMENT q

$3378 nd balange for a total of §51,788.

119850]__445800] DONATIONS

11 435015 CALENDAR SALES

118840] 417900 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED.

144310] 556024 |SPECIALEUNG EXPENSES

A




MACON.COUNTY BUDGET AMEN DMENT

ANIENDMENT #

t~'

DEPARTMENT  EMS

EXPLANATION “Appropria‘t'e $2,5001n.denations magde

ACCOUNT|  |DESCRIPTION _

{DECREASE

113850] 445807 |DONATIONS-EMS

JINCREASE" _

| 114370] 575058/ DONATIONS/GIETS




MACON COUNTY BUDGET-AMENDMENT WP

ANMENDMENT & . q\q

DEPARTMENT Emerge j '-v‘Mgmt _ e
EXPLANATION ‘Appropriate 56, 000 for-tower: rent fmm the ra__ o:station

[acgount] — pescrieTioN _ _ __lINCREASE. |DECREASE
113834( 444700|RENTS _ _ : e BO00 |
114375| 555106|CONTRACTED SERVICES o 6,000 |




Phone: (828)349-2149°
Fax: (828)349-2564
tmedowel@maconne.org

Macon County Tax Office
5 West Main Street
Franklin, NC 28734

TO: " MACON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

FROM: - - Macon County Tax Office

Teresa McDowell, Tax Coilections Supervisor
DATE: January 5, 2017
‘RE: Releases for December, 2016

Attached please find the report of releases for real estate that reguire your -a_pproval in order to
continue: with the procéss of releasing these amounts from the tax accounts. i this case, the amount
that needs to be released is '$761.84 because $113.48 of the transactions included in. this report was
approved asa refund during the December, 2016 BOCC meeting.

Please feel free to contact me if you should have any questions: The report of releases is attached.

AMOUNT OF RELEASES FOR DECEMBER, 2016: §761.:84




YoTEETY A

¥OINETD O H

WIND ¥

YO ILdEED o

YIETD  F

MOTHETD

udrisssd Tequmy spo
9% Fuer), SoSyD uIl

ST/0Z/2T ®3ed BATASSIHE

000

000

00" 0
0070
00°0
oo 0
000
0G0

on'e

0070

0070

g0 o

00°0

po-a

000
e 0

000

00"0

00"o0

400

0070

ofo

00°0

0o o

0070
0070
00’0
0070

oy Aunowy
AUEDSTE

38923

+ ~00Tss

-00°56

. abis
JUT

007a

ge°¢
0070
goto
0070
00"o
0070
00" 0

000

000
0p-0

oo~ 0

08" 0
(11 ha i

QG0

00"
31+t

00" ¢

QG0
0L 0

el ei]
e eRd]
0ot Q
oo o

00°0
000

IUNCUY

el

‘va mqusmw 2308|2) of spora ﬁ“;

W

“EE"GLR 6o- o v
quanburiag  JURIIND T0AD
Fuxraviiasr O[0AD Xeul AQ FIRIOL sssrxvrvesrs
TI+9T+THE
~ZETQBL ~CE QLY dnozs x031 TR0
00°0 +00° 66 HEd SHY -9T~EQT
~EL08Y ~EL7 08T XYL HED -9T108
-TIHTE ~T¥" € ¥ BGTH -9Tx014
-G8 PLZ ~“G8 HLE ud HEMOD -9Tx803
~ZLOT ~gL ot ¥E ATHOS -9Te904
~00°2T -00°2Z ¥I OTIO ~9T+E08
~L5781 -LS°§T HEIA A -9T»108
STEAOL IPOT XeLn
~FL LB -BL LB ¥ SIAVNL ‘XIN T
~EL70T “ZLYOT 904
-E0LL ~“TO°LL e 90 THETHYOT Z¥ETE  ST/0R/ET T
~8¥ ETT -BFEIT D ¥TTEEIN .Hmmmpwwxw . —_—
-1%°¢ ~T%'€ 0Td e ,
-LOOTT ~LO 0T T0D 9GBOPLIBSLYOT TLEER 9Tf0EfET - . T
-IL°ST ~TL™6T D SATAVED TERIIEEATT wxn
-E6°€1 ~E6°ET 08 9LFEZBTLESYIT  TSEETT  9T/0 5
205" B¥T 05" 85T T I8 & UNII=E “NYRISEd ra
-§L°9T -6L79T O
-TL TET ~TL™TET; 108: LOEEESGREOVIT  SEFIET 9T/62/TT 4
~687TLT —68" LT NOTIVHOIHOD ASMENA EMAd ey
=687 BLT god T¥LESKOT TFLES 9T/6Z/Z1 5
-00°'0FT sl D ST *xa
~00" 56 ToT
-607 2T ~00° g% £04
-60 81T -G BTT 108 . ZZPPTLEBYIVST YLOE ST/BEZ/TT £
qunouy Jumioing FPAD Toqump UMy I
UOTIORSURIL Xel TTITONRYL  Aunoody s3ed  beg
JUBURFRAE

T abeg
£0£0Z00IY

CTT+ITx"THd ISCUTY] Q”M._.O.HmV

dnoxd Aq suorioesueil [reasq




w08
608
99°6L
&'ce

wleuaag
ucIa)I07

£9'8555229
90'0TER6Y
82 TE0BTS
Toetasons

soupjeq
BuipueisIng

ER'RSSSZTY
SOUTEBER
S£'1E06TS
TOLI5L0TS

souefeg
Supueising

‘9Y'RBT6609T:

LY PSLSHOL-
VL9ERTTYT-
ST LGIOENTZ-

SuswAed 19N

£5°BB0BELS-
Y 6LOTEY
TELLISTS-
BETRRRZIS-

Sjunuegran

Ir'IBECHT
BEEGET
L9°06TE.

9L LGL8BT

4D/30 381N

STTLTE
19'9%

SOLTT

65°486

D405

vr'E0298
i

e

EQ 00299

Spunay

SETIISE
0

WE
PEBOTSE:

S55%

spunyay

5591

IE'EL8£5€9T
S8 LYTLV0T-
T OE0SEYE-
Y Y69588TZ

sjualwey
S5045)

ELTLYVLED
SEORTTEY-
L ERTRTS
122405925

siusuieg
$5045

6T LYBPTEIS
ESFO9PYST
5'BYSTHOE
STPIERELST

50205
s
LTEsT-
9L POET-

Ana [py PO

sjenb3

9E'LYIE95ZT
L' 686685
LOBSTLELT
65'96PSEE0T

Aaa fpy
‘senba

559
g
00+
it
S£9-
SHO-3IUM
s58]

SSBLIVE-
e
LLL57T-
2£°95002

seseaiay

ooE o

s35eD)ay

68'BZROSELE
SECLYST
SYRTGEHOE
Y'SL965192

poppy
A

TO'E968
&

¥'199
191088

pappy
Anan

o0 oo

aaeRg

AuuuyFog

BETRIPSSIT
FL'586686

CEHGVIETT

EL'E0TBTEOT

sauzjeg
Binuuiey

SjeI),

354 13501 YPUE]
STILISHD Ly

Xei, |eIuan)

aye) 071294,

s

a4 JaspyypuET

SPISIQ sty
Xe), |esauany’

L) (age Rtz (Pl 1LY

9r-2ag

4043 SNOILDITIGD XYL WIHOTYA QY
AHINOW ALNNGD NOOYIW




	01.10.17 BOC Agenda

	Agenda Item 9A

	Agenda Item 9B

	Agenda Item 10A

	SoNCVet Resolution

	Second Amendments to Interlocal Agreement for SoNCVet project

	Exhibit A

	Exhibit B

	Agenda Item 10B

	Agenda Item 11A

	NCDOT letter

	Agenda Item 11B

	Agenda Item 11C

	Agreement to Provide Recreation Opportunities

	Agenda Item 11D

	12.21.16 E-mail

	Owner Exemption Affidavit

	Agenda Item 11E

	12.28.16 E-mail

	Agreement Between Pictometry International Corp. and Macon County

	Agenda Item 12

	Budget Amendments #93 -- #99

	Tax Releases

	Monthly Ad Valorem Tax Collection Report


